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The shell is one of the most recognisable
fosms of protécﬁon it nature. it protects
fragile creatures by acling as a shield
against danger and foes. The shefl also
nuriures the fragite creature within it forits
life time. Even when the creature dies, the
legacy of the perfect cover that nature
provides stays on, Nature has pravided this
protection for aeons.

A shel! is protection for the mollusc or
crustacean that lives inside it from
conception to matuity and after death.
Human life is just as fragile and Pan Africa
protects and nurtures the lives of its

policyholders and cares for  their
dependants after iife’s passing. Pan Africa
has provided this protection for 80 years.

Life insurance is an impertant protection
for the lives of individuals, families and
dependants in many ways: it can build
savings, it can replace lost income, # gan
pay off debt, it can settle funeral expansss,
it can provide for education and pian for
retirement. As the shefl buffers fragite iife
in nature, Pan Africa’s life insurance cover
will cushion fragile human life: teday,
tomnorrow and through one’s iifetime.
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FVE YEAR GROUP REVIEW

Profit and loss account {KShs million)

2002 2003 2004 2005 2008
Investment return 70 337 194 219 404
Profit/{loss) before income tax {6) {69) 91 175 454
Profitfioss) attributable 10 shareholders (15} {23) 93 176 450
Dividends - - 48 58 69
Long term insurance business (KShs million)

2002 2003 2004 2005 2008
Gross premium incema 576 793 941 1,169 1,397
Net premium income 378 7 790 1,031 1,248
Palicyholder benefits paid 182 221 580 245 a5
Bafance sheet (KShs million)

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
Shareholder's funds 672 B04 799 931 1,327
Long term business funds 1,076 1,384 1,786 2,186 2402
Share capital 240 244 240 240 240
Total assets 2,960 2,742 3,045 3,686 4,753
Kﬂ indicators _

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006

. Basic earning/{toss) per share {(KShs) {0.33) {0.49) 1.95 3.68 9.38

Dividend per share {(KShs) - - 1.00 1.20 144
Market capitansation at year engd (KShs million) 336 1,128 1,032 1,920 4,392
Company share prices at the NSE

2002 2003 2004 2008 2006
High {KShs) 13 25 35 42 100
Low {KShs) 7 7 18 22 34
Share price at year end (K8hs) 7 24 2z 40 92
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FIVE YEAR GROUP REVIEW cont.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The Directors submit their report tegether with the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December 20086 that disclose the state of affairs of
the Company and its subsidiaries. '

Incarporation .
The Company was incorporated in Kenya on 26 October 1946 under certificate of ingorporate number C.10/46 under the Companies Act {Chapter 486 of
the Laws of Kenya) and Is domiciled in Kenya. '

Principal Activities _

The principal activity of the Group through it's subsidiary Pan Africa Life Assurance Limited is the underwriting of all classes of long-term insurance
husiness as defined by the Insurance Act (Chapter 487 of the Laws of Kenya}, with the excepfion of industrial life insurance. The Group has interests in a
wholly owned investment company PA Securities Limited, and an associate general insurance company, APA Insurance Limited.

Results -
The profit for the year of KShs 450,395,000 {2005: KShs 176,605,000) has been added to the retained earnings.

Dividends
The Directors will recommend the approval of a dividend of KShs 69,120,000 {2005: KShs 57,600,000) fo the shareholders at the 67 Annual General
Meeting of the Company.

Financial Risk Management Objeciives and Policies

The activities of the Company and its subsidiaries expose it to a variety of financial risks, including underwsiting risk, credit risk and the effects of changes
in debt and equity market prices, and interest zates. Therefore the risk managerent programme focuses cn the identification and management of risks
and seeks 0 minimise potential adverse effects on its financial performance. These include the use of underwriting guidelines arx capacity limits,
reinsurance planning, credit policy governing the acceptance of clients, and defined criteria for the approval of intenmediaries and reinsurers. investment
pelicies are in place o enable optimal liguidity mansgeament and to maximise retums within an acceptable level of risk.

Directors
The Board of Directors who served during the year and up to the date of this report are:
1) John P N Simba (Chairman)
2) Andrew Grgenwood {Chief Executive)
3) John Burbidge
4) Margaretl Dawes
8) James Gitoho
&) Craig Harding (Resigned on 15 February 2006}
7) Joshua Kitur
8) Baloobhai Patel
9) Jeremy Rowse (Resigned on 15 February 2006)
10) Heinig Werth (Appointed on 28 April 2006)"

*Alternate is Robert Dommisse appointed on @ November 2006

* In accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association John P N Simba retires by rotation af the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being
eligible, offers himself for re-election.

= |n accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association, Heinie Werth retires this being the first Annual General Meeting 1o be held since his
appointrient and being efigible, offers himself for re-election.

* Joshua Kituri has advised the Company of his intention to retire at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting. Consequently he will not offer himself
for re-election.

Auditors
Since the last Annual General Meeting, PricewaterhouseCoopers resigned from office and in accordance with section 159{6) of the Company’s Act {Chapter
486 of the Laws of Kenya), the Board of Directors appointed Emst & Young as audiors. Emst & Young have indicated their willingness to continue in office.

Andrew Greemwood
Chief Executive
22 March 2007
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PROFILE OF THE DIRECTORS

John P N Simba (62)

{Chairman)

Appuinted to the Board in December 2001

Appointed as Chairman in March 2002

Occupation: Lawyer, Partner in Simba & Simba, Advocates

Prafessional Qualification: Advacate of the High Court of Kenya

Skiils: Bachelor of Law (Universiiy of Dar-¢s-Salaam)

Other Relpwant Chairmanshins: APA Insurance Limfted

Auiavant Cireciorshins: Pan Africa Life Assurance Limited and other subsidiaries within the
Pan Afriga Insurance Groug of Companies.

Andrew Greenwood {42)

{Chief Executive)

Appointed to the Board in December 2000

Occupatiun: Chief Executive — Pan Africa Life Assurance Limited

Brofessioral Qualifications: Chartered Accountant (SA) Chartered Accauntant (Aus)

Skitis: Gertificate in the Theory of Accountancy (University of Cape Town), COP (IISA), Dip.
Retirement Funds Management

Botevant Directarships: Pan Africa Life Assurance Limited, Chairman of the Life Insurance
Council & Deputy Chairman of the Association of Kenya Insurers; Board member
Palicyholders GCompensation Fund.

John Burbidge {37)

Appointed fo the Board in April 2000

Jeoupation: Executive Director - International, African Life Assurance Limited

Professicrinl Gualifications: AGA (England & Wales), Chartered Accountant (SA)

Refavant Directorships: African Life Assurance Company Limited, Pan Africa Life Assurance
Limited and a number of subsidiaries within the African Life Group of Companies.

Margaret Dawes (50)

Appointed to the Board in March 2005

Occupation: Executive Director - Finance, African Life Assurance Limited

Professionat Dualifications; ACA (England & Wales), Chartered Accountant (SA)

Skiils: Higher Diploma in Tax Law (University of the Witwatersrand)

Relevant Directorships: African Life Assurance Company Limited, Pan Africa Life Assurance
Limited and a number of subsidiarles within the African Life Group of Companies.
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PROFILE OF THE DIRECTORS cont.

James Gitoho {51)

Appoinied to the Board in December 2007

Oeeupation: Architect

Protassionat Qualification: Registered Architect

Relevant Directorships: Pan Africa Life Assurance Limited and subsidiaries in the Pan Africa
Insurance Group of Companies

Joshua Kituri (60)

Appointed to the Board in July 1994

Occupation: Area Manager, East African Region, Intertek Testing Services, Caleb Brett
Skills: Bachelor of Arts Degree in Business Administration (University of East Africa)
Relevant Birectorships: Pan Africa Life Assurance Limited and a number of subsidiaries
within the Pan Africa Insurance Group of Companies.

Baleohhai Patef (63)

Appointed to the Board in Dacember 2001

Gecupation: Managing Director, Transworld Safaris Limited

Relavant Directorships: Pan Africa Life Assurance Limited, and subsidiaries in the Pan Africa
Insurance Group of Companies

Hernie Werth (43)

Appointed to the Board in April 2006

Occupation: Chief Executive, Sanlam Developing Markets

Professinnal Qualificaiion: Chartered Accountant (SA)

Skills: EDP (Manchester Business Schoal), MBA (University Stellenbosch) Cum Laude, Hons
B (& & A} (University Stellenbosch) Cum Laude, Hons B. {Accountancy), B. Accountancy
{University Stellenbosch) Cum Laude

Relevant Directorships: Pan Africa Life Assurance Limited, subsidiaries within Sanlam
Limited, and subsidiaries within the African Life Group of Companies

Robert Dommisse (38) - Alternate to Heinie Werthe

Docupation: General Manager - Structural Growth at Sanlam Limited
Professional Qualifications: Chartared Accoumtant (SA)

Skills: MBA {Stellenbosch University}
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

Economic Environment

Global Economy

The global economic recovery that began in 2002 has continued. This was
largely driven by consumer spending and.international trade. The US
Dollar weakened in 2006 shedding 11% and 13% against the Euro and
Sterling Pound respectively. There are various factors that contributed to
this including the prospect of decelerating economic activity, contained
inflation, narrowing interest rate differentials between Europe and the US
and the Ingering threat of foreign reserve exchange diversification by
cash rich Asian central banks, In the global financial markets, equitiss
confinued their strong l:ally that began in July 2006 until the end of the
year and the Dow Jones Index was up 16% fo hit record levels.

African Economy

African egonomies grew by 4.8% in 2006 but are expected fo grow by 6%
in 2007. The growth will be supparted by the oil exporting countries,
subsiding political risks in a number of countries, increased interest of
foreign direct investors, fncreased aclivity in the stock markets and

contained inffation in many countries.

However, African countries face several constraints to the medium term
growth of their economies. One constraint is the Tise fn world interest
rates that will increase the cost of debt servicing. The United States and
other major industrial countries continue to pursue their ‘prudent’
tightening of monetary policy by raising short term interest rates. This, in
turn, raises the cost of external debt service thereby dampening the

growth of African countries.

Drought remains a threat to agricuftural production. Agricultural
production will continue to be severely affected by climatic shocks
{droughts, floods, desertification etc} and African countries need to invest
in strategies for managing climatg risk so that they are better prepared.

The HIV/AIDS pandemic remains a threat to fabour supply and productivity
and African countries must invest in preventative and educational
programmes t0 fight the spread of HIV/AIDS and also creaie jobs fer those
employed under these programmes.

Private sector growth is hampered by insufficient or inadequate public
infrastructure and ugreliable energy suppiies. The infrastructure must be
improved to enable African aconomies to Unlock the values of the private
seclor, increase arcess to social services and markets for the poor. This
should be an important agenda for any poverty eradication pian,

Finaily, and in my view, African ecanomies should make it a policy o
intensify eflorts at regional integration. This is key to expanding
trade opportunities and increasing our continent’s leverage in world

trade negotiations.

Kenyan Economy

GDP grew by about 6% (compared to 5.8% in 2008) in very positive
economic conditions. Inferest rates have decreased during the year
despite an overall increase in annual average inflation of 14.5%. The
Kenya Shilling remained relatively stable throughout the year gaining 5
points against the US Dollar. Although 2007 is an ejection year, it is
expected that the cruchal role of proper economic management will retain

its importance for the Government.

Business Environment

Key sectors of our econemy ramained strong in 2006: tourism (grew by
20%), building and construction {cement consumption grew by 9%),
fransport and telecornmunications (grew by 12%). The NSE shar¢ index
recorded growth of 42 9% for the year to reach 5,645.7 on 31 December
2006, New equity listings and corporate actions ignited immense inferest
in the stock market. Market capitalisation increased by 71.2% to stand at
KShs., 791.9 hillion up from KShs.462.5 billion. The trend of strong
corporate eamings continued to support the slock market. The Group’s

investment performance benefited, particularly, from this.

Cotporate Governance

Glaobally, numerous high profile corporate financial scandals and ensuing
business failures that cost investors and employees billions of dellars
have called into question the honesty and integrity of corporate boards
and executive management. In America there was the corporate frauds
iMustrated by Enron, Worldcom and Tyco; in Eurcpe there were the

scandals with Vivendi and Parmaiat for example. Given these incidents
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT cont

from other cotntries, corporate govermance 8 gaiting more credence in
Kenya. More companies - both listed and unlisted - are encouraging their
directors to attend corporate governance training sessions to equip them
with the necessary knowledge; firstly on what their obfigations and
responsibiliies as directors are and; secendly on how best to handle
those obligations and responsibilities. The direetors of the Group are
swake to these developments and, as stated below, endeavour at an
times 1o embrace best practice.

Reporting Standards

Studies show that the majority of corporate frauds are perpetrated

through withholding of information from shareholders, depositors and

regulatory auihorities or by presentation of misleading information by

corporate executives. For this reason the full disclusure of carparate

govemance stuctures, poliﬁies and practices are key assurances to

investors that a company is well govemed, Pan Africa has various

standards for reporting:

« Financial Reporling in accordance with the International Financial
Reporting Standards;

= Risk Management Reporting in accordance with the standards ard
guidelines of the Audit & Risk Committee;

= CGorporate Govertance Reporting in accordance with the CMAs
‘Principles of Cosporate Governance' and other statutory/regulatory
requirements;

« Subsidiary / Associated Companies / Board Commitiees report
every guarter to the holding company, Pan Africa insurance
Holdings Limited;

Statement of Gorporate Governance

Dur annual reports (including this current edition) contain our statement
of comorate governance. As a publicly lised company, Pan Africa
coimplies with the Capitat Markets Authority ‘Guidalines om Carporate
Govemance’. The Group is also part of the African Life Assurance
Company Limited Group which has shared its knowledge and experience
in this area. This Board has taken it upon iself 10 adopt even maore
stringent corporate governance standards, The nature of our business
demancis this.

New Policies

In 2006, the Board introduced several policies designed fo improve our
corporate govemnance standards: Self evaluation of the board by its
members at least once a year; a Risk Management Policy; a Code of

Ethics; a Gift Policy; a Financial Grime Combating Policy; and a Zero
Tolerance Approach 1o financial crime. Further details of these policies are
contained in our corporate govemance statement. Suffice it fo say that as
Chairman and speaking for the Board we are confident that the
information that is not only disclosed by our management team o the.
Board but also the information disciosed by the Board fo its investors,
regulators and the public gives a true and fair picture of the operations
and performance of the Group. This Board will comtinue to be more
accountable to our shareholders and stakeholders.

Changes to'the Board

Craig Harding and Jeremy Rowse resigned from the Board in February
2008. Heinie Werth joined the Board in May 2006. Ag the Chief Executive
for Sanlam Devé.'oping Markets and Chief Executive for the African Life
Group, Heinie brings to the Board significant expertise and experience in
life insurance. Our longest serving board member, Joshua Kitusi, has
indicated that he will retire from the Board at the anthual general meeting.

Groap's Performanice

The Group grew its profit after tax by 155% to KShs 450.3 Million i 2006.
The Group also had 4 good year on the Nairobi Stock Exchange seeing its
market capitalization improving 1o KShs 4.3928 (2005: KShs 1.92B) and
basic eamings per share also improving to KShs 9.38 (2005: KShs 3.68).
These results are encouraging and flustrate the Group's continused
improvement in perfurmance over the last five years,

Note of Appreciation

Together with the Board of Direciors | would like to extend my deepest
thank you to Craig Marding, Joshua Kituri and Jeremy Rowse for their
contribution in the Board. For the members of the Board, | thank them for
their commitment to attending and aclively participating at board
meetings. Mamagement and staff members are encouraged to cantinue
driving the business of the Group and their efforts in enhancing the
Group's performance is appreeiated. | pay fribute to owr shareholders who
have invested in the Group and have encouraged us to raise our corporate
govemance standards. Finally, o our customers, | thank them for
supporting the Company and piaying a key role in s successfuf
performance in 2006. Your needs remain our pricrity,

John P N Sifnba, MBS OGW
Chairman '
22 March 2007
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TAARIFA YA MWENYEKITI

Mazingira Ya Kiuchumi

Uchumi Ulimwenguni

Ufufuaji wa uchumi ulimwenguni ulicanza mwaka 2002 uliendelea
katika mwaka 2006. Hali hii ilisababishwa zaidi na jinsi wanunuzi
walivyotumia pesa na pia biashara ya kimataifa. Dola ya Marekani
ilipungitka thamani mwaka 2006 kwa kuteremka na asilimia kumi na
moja na asilimia kumi na tats dhidi ya Eure na Paundi Ya tlingereza
miawalia. Kuna sababu nyingi zilizochangia haya. Kati ya sababu hizo ni
jumidi ya kupunguza shughuli za kibiashara, kudhibitiwa kwa
vongezekaji wa gharama za maisha, vpungukaji wa tofauti kafi ya
viwango vya iiba vya Ulaya na vile vya Marekani na pia vitisho vya murla
mrefu vya Benki Kuu tajiri za Asia kutaka Kkubadilisha kuwa pesa
tasilimu akiba zao za pesa za kigeni tofauti tofaufi. Katka masoko ya
pesa ulimwenguni, hisa zlizidisha mashindano yao yaliyoanza mwezi
Julai 2006 hadi mwisho wa mwaka ambapo nambari faharasa ya Dow
Jones liongezeka na ikaweka rekodi ya asifimia kwni na sita,

Uchumi Yz Afrika

Uchumi ya Afiika uliongezeka kwa asilimia nne nukta nane lakini
unatazamiwa Kukua kwa asilimiz sfta katika mwaka 2007. Ongezeko
hili Itasababishwa na nchi zingzouza mafuta nchi za nje, upungukaji wa
hatari za kisiasa Katika nchi nyingi, ongezeko la riba kwa watega
uchumi wa kigeni, kuongezeka kwa shughuli katika masoko ya hisa na
kudhibitiwa kwa angezeko la gharama za ntaisha katika nchi nyingi.

Hata hivyo, nchi za Afrika zinakumbwa na vikwazo vingi katika
kuendeleza uchumi wao kwa angatao viwango vya wastani. Kikwazo
kimoja ni kuongezeka kwa viwango vya riba ulimwenguni ambavyo
hatimaye huongeza gharama za Kufipia madeni. Marelani na nchi
nyinging zenye viwanda vikubwa zinaendelea kutia vikwazo katika
taratibu za sera za kifedha kwa kuongeza viwango vya riba ya mikopo
ya muda mfupi. Hali hii inaongezea gharama 2a kufipia mikopo ya
Kutoka nchi za nje, na hivyo basi kusababisha kuzorota kwa maendelea
ya nchi za kiAfrika.

Ukame bado umebaki kuwa tishio kubwa katika vzalishaji wa kilimo.
Uzalishaji wa Kilimo utaendelea kuathirika zaldi Kutokana na
mabadilike ya ghafla ya hali ya hewa {ukame, mafuriko, kuensa kwa
majangwa n.k); kwa hivyo, nchi za Afrika zinatakikana kujipangia
mikakati ya kukabiliana na hatari za hali ya hewa ili ziwe ziko tayari
wzkati Zinapotokea.

Janga la Ukimwi (HIV/AIDS) linaendelea kuwa tishio katika upatikanafi

wa wafanyi kazi na pia uzalishaji kazini. Ni Jazima nchi za kiAfrika
Zigharamike katika kuandaa mipango ya jinsi ya Kujikinga na kutoa
mafunzo ya kupambana na kuenea kwa Ukimwi (HIV/AIDS), na pia
kebuni nafasi za afira kwa wale watakaofanya kazf katika mipango hii,

Uendelezaji wa sekta ya waekezaji wa kibinafsi unaathiriwa ra miundo
msingi haba au isiyotosha pamoja na ukosefu wa uhakika wa
epatikanaji wa umeme. Ni lazima miundo msingi iboreshwe ndio
uchumi wa Afiika uweze kuzikwamea thamani za seckta ya waekezajf
wa kibinafsi, kuengezeke uwezekann wa kozifikia huduma 23 kijamii na
hata masnke ya wale wate masikint. Hit inatakikana iwe ajenda muhimu
sana katika mpango wowote wa kuondoa umaskini.

Nikimalizia, kwa maoni yangy, uchumi wa Afrika [azima uifanye
kuwa sera, taratibu za oengezajl ushirikiano katika eneo hili. Jambo
hifi ni muhimu sams katika kupanua nafasi za biashara na pia
kuongezea uwezo wa ushawishi wakati wa mazugumzo ya
Kibiashara ulimwenguni,

Uchumi Kenya

GDP {mapato ya nchi) iliongezeka kwa karibu asilimia sita {Ukilinganisha
na asilimia tano nukta name katika mwaka 20035) kwa sababu hali
irishisha kiuchumi. Mwaka huu viwanga wya riba vilishuka, hata
ingawa kwa Ujumla, kwa mwaka mzima, gharama za maisha
ziliongezeka kwa asilimia kumi na nne nukta tanc. Shilingi va Kenya
ilikuwa imara katika kipindi chote cha mwaka ndio maana ikaongezea
powti tano dhidi ya dola ya Marekani. Uchaguzi mkou unastazamiwa
kufanyika mwaka 2007 unaweza kwa kiasi fulani kuathiri uchumi wa
nchi hii; ijapokuwa kwa kiwargo kikubwa, inaaminika kwamba, tayari
wafanyj biashara wamelitilia suala hili maanani katika mipango yao.
Hata hivyo, pia inatarajiwa kuwa serkali italitilia maanan jukumu lake
muhimu la kusimamia vyema shughuli za uchumi.

Soko La Hisa

Sekta muhimu za uchumi wetu Ziliendaiea kuwa imara katika mwaka
2006: utalii {uliongezeka kwa aslimia ishirini), uienzi (utumiaji wa simitf
uliongezeka kwa asilimia tisa), usafiri na mawasiliano (uliongezeka kwa
asilimia kumi na mbili). Mwaka huu, nambari faharasa ya NSE {Soko la
Hisa la Nairobi) iliongezeka kwa aslimia arobaini na mbill nukta moja
ambapo hadi tarehe 31 Desemba 2006 ilikuwa imefikia elfu tano mia
sita arobaini na tano nukta saba. Uanikiswaji wa hisa mpya pamoja na
kujihusisha kwa makampuni au mashirika kumekuwa Kivutio kikubwa
kwenye soko Ja hisa. Rasémali ya soko #flongezeka asilimia sabini na
moja nukta mbili na ika fikia shilingi bilioni mia saba tisini na moja nukia
tisa, ikiwa imeongezeka kutoka shilingi bilieni mianne sitini pa mbili
nukta tano. Matokea ya mapato mazuri kwa makampuni yaliendeleza
soko hili Ia hisa. Kutokana na sababuy hii, matokea ya uekezaji kwa
Keindi 1a Makampuni ya mmifiki mmoja ulifaidika sana.

Usimamizi wa Makampuni

Kashfa myingi na za hali ya juu kuhusu pesa za makampuni pamoja na
kuendelea Kufilisika kwa mabiaghara kote wlimwenguni, ambako
kiimewagharimu watega uchumi na wafanyi kazi wap mabilioni ya dola,
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kumezua maswali mengi kuhusy vaminift na uadilifu wa bodi za
wakurugenzi wa makampuni na pia mamangja wasimamizi. Nchini
Marekani kumekuwa na udanganyifu katika makampuni kama vile
Enron, Worldeom na Tyce. Huko Ulaya kashfa pia zimetokea; kwa mfane,
katika kampuni za Vivendi na Parmalat Tukichkua mifano hi kutoka
nchi nyingine, usimamizi wa makampuni unzzidi kuaminika nchini
Kenya. Makampuni mengi — yaliyo orodheshwa nay ale ambayo bado
hayajaorodhewshwa - yanawahimiza wakurugenzi wae kuhudhutia
vikap vya mafunze i waweze kupata ujuzi unachitgika, Kwanza,
waweze kujua ni nini wajibu na majukumu yao kama wakurugenzi; na
pili, jinsi wanavyoweza kuutekeleza wajibu na majukumu hayo.
Wakurugenzi wa kampuni zetu wanajuwa kuhusu maendsleo haya; na
kama inavyoelezewa hapa chini, wakati wote wao hupendezwa na
utendaji mzuri. '

Yiwango vya Kuripoti

Uchunguzi umedhihirisha kwamba udanganyifu mwingi katika
makampuni unafanyika kwa makosa ya kutotoa jabari kwa wenye hisa,
waweka akiha na halmashauri zinazo simamia utendaji; au kwa
uwasilishwaji wa taarifa potofu ni wakurugenzi wa makampuni. Kwa
sababu hii, mpangitic, sera na utendaji kafika usimamizi wa makampuni
ni lazima ujulikane waziwazi iii waskezaji wahakikishe kwamba
kampuni hiyo irasimamiwa vizuri. Pan Africa ina viwange aina fofauti
tofauti vya kutolea ripoti: :

* Ripoti Ya Fedha ambaye hutayarishwa kulingana na Internationat
Financial Reparting Standards (Viwango vya Ximataifa vya kutelea
Ripoli za Kifedha);

* Ripoti Ya Usimamizi wa Bima ambayo hutayarishwa kufingana na
viwango na mwongozo wa Audii & Risk Committea (Kamati ya
Ukaguzi wa Hesabu na Bima);

*  Ripoti Ya Usimamizi wa Kampuni au Shirika ambayo hulayarishwa
kulingana na CMA’s “Principles of Corporate Governance (Kanuni za
CMA Kuhusu Usimamizi wa Makampuni};

* Ripoti za Kampuni Tanzu/Kampuni Shirika/Kamati ya Bodi
hutayarishwa kila robo ya mwaka na kuwasilishwa kwa Kampuni
mmiliki, yaani, Pan Africa Insurance Holdings Limited.

Taarifa ya Usimamizi wa Kampuni

Katika ripoti zetu za mwaka (pamoja na hii ya sgsa) huwa muna taarifa
kuhusu usimamizi wa kampuni. [kiwa kampuni iliyo crodheshwa kwa
umma, Pan Africa hufuata “Mwongozo wa Usimamizi wa Makampuni”
{“Guidelines on Gorporate Governance”) uliotayarishwa na Capital
Markets Authority. Kundi hili l]a makampuni ni sehemu ya kundi la
makampuni ya African Life Assurance Company Limited ambayo
imetuchangia kwa kutupa ufahamu na ujuzi wake kaiika kazi hii. Bodi
ya wakurugenzi imechukua jukumu la kupanga taratibu zenye vizingo
ihabiti vya usimamizi wa kampunl. Biashara tunaycfanya inahitaji
mipango kama hii.

Sera Mpya

Katika mwaka wa 2006, Bodi ya Wakurugenzi ilianzisha sera tofauti
fofauti ambazo Zilikuwa na lengo la kuboresha viwango vyetu vya
usimamizi wa kampuni: wanachama wa bodi wathimini bodi yao

angalao mara moja kwa mwaka, Mfumo wa Maadili, sera ya kupambana
na whalifi unaghusiana na fedha, na Mtazamo wa Kutovumilia kabisa
uhalifu unaohusisha fedha. Habari zaidi kuhusu sera hizi ziko katika
taarifa yetl kuhusd usimamizi wa kampuni, Mimi kama Mwenyekiti na
nikiongea hapa kwa nizba ya Bodi ya wakurugenzi, ninaridhika
nikisema kwamba nina hakika ya kuwa sio tu taarifa iliyopewa Bodi ya
wakurugenzi ni timu yetu ya wasimamizi, bali hata taarifa iliyotoka kwa
Badi ya wakurugenzi na kupewa waekezaji, wadhibiti mipangilic na
umma, inaslezea ukweli wa uviendaji na uviekelezai wa Kundi la
makampuni yetu. Bodi ya wakurugenzi itaendelea kuwajibika
kuwatumikia wenye hisa n& washika dau.

Wabadilike ya Bodi ya Wakurugenzi

Mabwana Craig Harding na Jeremy Rowse waliiivzulu kutoka badi
mnamo Februari 2006. Mwezi Mei 2006, Heinie Werth alijiunga na bodi
akiwa ndiye mkurungenzi wa Sanlam Development Markets na pia
Afica Life Group. Heinie ameiongezea bodi ustadi na ujuzi mkubwa
katika maswala ya bima ya maisha. ljapokuwa anaweza kuchaguliwa
tena, mwanachama wa bodi yetu ambaye ametumikia kwa muda mrefu
zaidi - Bw. Joshua Kituri amesema kwamba atajiuzuiu kutoka kwa bodi
wakati wa mkutano huu wa mwaka

Utendaji wa Kundi ia Makampuni Yetu

Baada ya kutozwa kodl, faida ya makampuni yetu iliongezeka kwa asili
mia moja hamsini na tano na ikafikia shilingi milioni miz nne na hamsini
nukta tatu katika mwaka 2006. Makampuni yety pla valikuwa na
mwaka mzuri katika soko 1a hisa la Nairobi {Nairobi Siock Exchange)
ambako rasfimali yao iliongezeka hadi kufikia shifingi milioni eifu nne
mig tatu tisalni na mbill (mwaka 2005 iikuwashilingi elfy moja mia tisa
na ishirini}, pia mapatano ya chini kabisa lowa kifa hisa yaliongezeka na
kuwa shilingi tisa nukta tatu nane {mwaka 2005 ilikuwa shilingi tatu
nutka sita nanej. Matokeo haya yana tia moyo na yanadhihirisha jinsi
makampuni yety yaravyoendelea kuboresha utendaji wake katika
kipindi ¢ha miaka mitano iliyopita

Ujumbe wa Shukurani

Pamoja na bodi ya wakurungezi, mimi ningependa kutoa shukurani
zangu za dhati kwa Craig Harding, Joshua Kituri na Jeremy Rowse kwa
mchango wao kwa boedi. Kwa wanachama wa bodi, nawashukuru wotg
kwa kuiitolea kwa kuhakikisha kwamba wanahudburia na kujihusisha
kikamilifu wakati wa mikutanc ya badi. Mameneja na walanyi kazi wote
wanashauriva waendelee kuziendeleza biashara za makampuni yetu
zinafurahiwa, Pia, natoa shukurani kwa wanahisa wetu. ambao
wameekeza uchumi kwenye makampuni yetu na wakatupa moyo wa
kuviboresha viwango vyetu wya usimamizi wa makampuni haya.
Mwisho kabisa ni kwa wateja wety, nawashukuru wote kwa kuiunga
mkono kampuni kil na kuchangia pakubwa katika mafanikio ya utendaji
yaliyopatikana mwaka 2008. Mahitaji yenu bado yanabaki kuwa
kipaumbele kwetu.

John P N Simba, MBS O0GW
Chairman
22 Machi 2007
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valug of future after tax profite expected fo arise from the policies in force
as at 31 December discounted at the risk discount rate set out or page
31 of the report.

Total Group embedded value as at 31 December 2006 stands at KShs
2,380 million, an increase of 58% aver the prior year, After allowing a fair
valug adjustment for undeveloped fand awned by the graup amounting to
KShs 246 miliicn, the year on year increase In embedded value amounts
10 42%. In 2008, the returh on embedded value, measured by embeddad
valug earnings aver te opening embedded vatue, grew by 62%. The
value of in-force business, at KShs 806 million, represents growth of 40%
when compared with 2005 with the growth primarily being generated by

_ our corporate line of business.

Although the publication of embedded value reports for iife insurance
compahies is mandatory in more developed markets, i is nol yet 2
requirement in Kenya, As parl of the process of maintaining the highast
standards of comarate governance, the Pan Africa Insurance Group witi
coptinue to publish iis embadied value report and currently remaing the
only insurer o do so. We wish 1o see more players in the industry provide
this level of disclosurs i future as it provides a far more meaningful
representation of the value of the business to stakehoiders than the basic
sef of financial statements.

Regulatory Environment

In 2005, the Minister of Finance announced his intention to treate an
independent Requiatory Autherity for the insurance industry and io
undertake g caomprehensive review of the Insurance Act. Parliament
passed the Insurance (Amepdment) Act, 2006, which encompasses the
creation of the inswrance Regulatory Authorify out of the Department of
Insurance in the Ministry of Finanoe. The industry has welcomed this
move as it is believed that the Authority hetier protect policyholders by
reguiating and coniroffing msurers and this, in turn, will create greater
awareness and confidence in the insurance industry, Hence, it is felt that
the Authority will stimulate growih in the sector. The Authority is expected
1o come into operation in the second half of 2007.

A less posttive amendment o the Insurance Act in 2006 now enables
agerts to wite insurance business for aty number of principals. Not onty
does this contradict common law practice but 2lzo has the poientia) 1o
substantially dilute the efforts taken by the Gompany and other leading
instrers o raise the standards of professionalism of the agents in their
field force referred to earlier. The Company, through the Association of
Kenya Insurers, is (obbying very stiongly for a return fo the original
legistation resiricting an agent o sell insurance Dbusiness for one
principal only.

While a Parllamentary committee has been established 1o raview the
1984 tnsurance Act, there has regretiably been litle dialogue between
this commities and ihe indusiry 1o discuss proposed changes fo the
legislation, The Association of Kenva Insurers and Asscciation of

mp— e ——— { —_—— _;_'_; __(,_. __[I,_.. - . [._

insurance Brokers of Kenya have worked fand in hand to deveiop position
papers on propesed amendments and ws anticipate prograss in this arsa
during the remainder of 2007.

After three years of being presenied as a bill without it being passed by
parliament, the HW/AIDS Preveniion and Conirel Act, with minor
amendments, ultimately received assent an 301 December 2006. There
are a number of very noteworthy principles within the Act aimed &i
preventing discrimination against those suffering from HW/AIDS,
guarantesing privacy regarding one's HW status and promoting public
awareness of and prevention and control of HIV/AIDS. Regrettably,
however, the Act may well impose unfair trade restrictions on ihe
insurance industry by compelling insurers 1o acoept Insurance nisks in
ingiances where an insurer may well have declined 1o offer cover 1o
prospeciive customers but for the provisions of this Act. Considerabte
dialogue wib be required betwsen the indusiry and regulators to clarify
these provisions of the legistation.

Prospects

2006 will be remembered 25 a groundbreaking year where the Graug took
major steps 10 raise the guality of sales agents, improve the standards of
the sates process, simpfify the stucture of insurance products and
wording of insurance confracts, impreve sngd expangd on our customer
sepvice functionality and create a Tar greaier awareness of the needs for
and benefits of life insurance. The benefits of seaing the qualily of new
business sales improve dramatically and the higher levels of policy
retention for existing business justity the significant investment made in
this exercice. Pan Africa Life is strongly pesitioned o continue capitatising
on this investment inte 2007, A range of new individual lite products will
be faunched in the New Year fo compfiment our existing suite of products.

~ Our Corporate Business division is similarly welt positionsd 1o leverage off

ihe strong relationships built with intermediaries and other financial
institutions to tap further into the bancassurance and other markets that
have demonsiraied enormous growth potential in the last vear.

While the results of other aspects of the group’s business have benafited
considerably by unparalleled gains on the NBE in recent years, market
corrections are predicted in 2007 where investar cautiousness is
tradifionally exercised during an election year. Mevertheless, investment
fiows from other channels together with the continued improvements in
undenwriting perfiormance anficipated from associaie company APA
Insurance are expecled 10 maimtain the growth trend in operationa
performance from these other fines of the Group's business.

Andrew Greenwood

Chiet Executive
22 March 2607
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Highlights of Performanee

The Pan Africa Insurance Holdings Group again produced impressive
results in 2006 led by strong growth in the Life insurance sector, the
Group’s pringipal activity. Total income increased by 34%. Gross premium
income from life insurance business of KShs 1.4 hillion represents a 20%
increase over the prior year with new business premitm incame growing
by 35%. This growih has been achigved while recurring expendiiure
(commission and operating expenses) has been contained {o an increase
of less than 7% over 2005. The surplus for the year, driven strongly by
the operating performance of Pan Africa Life, which produced an
operating surplus of KShs 201 Million (2005: Nil) and of the investment
markets, notably the Nairobi Stock Exchange, has increased by 155% to
KShs 450 Million.

Individual Life Business

The sate of individual fife assurance policies is cur core business and in
2006 our premium income from this source amounted §o KShs 1 bilfion,
representing 22% growth over 2005. I 2005 Pan Africa Life embarked on
a major exercise of raising sales standards within our agency field force
and this process was enhanced in 2006. Thus, through a more rigorous
recruitment process, greater levels of fraining and education prior fo
issuing agents with sales licences, additional sales procedures for the
level of disclosure at the point of sale t0 ensure affordability for the
customer and 1o ensure that the right product is selected to meet the
‘client’s needs, greater requirements for documentation celection to verify
authenticity and the introduction of a compliance monitoring unit we have
seen significant improvements i the quality of sales made with a
sonsequential improvement in take up and persistency rates for new
business. Thus the company has successfully and profitably grown ils
book of business in 20086,

The launch of our Kinga Halisi product in 2006, an accidental death policy
with a range of very attractive rider benefits, has been extremely well
received by the market and has exceeded sales expectations for the year.
We expect the product to make an important contribution 10 sales in
future, contributing to the range of life products already offered to the
market by Pan Africa Life. The company remains the only life insurer in
Kenya with an entire portfolio of individual #e business that pays all
claims, imespective of the cause of death, where death falls outside the
prescribed waiting period. We believe this a strong demonstration of our
commitment o corporate secial responsibility and our anti-digcriminatory
policy towards HIV/ADS sufferers.

During the year all of the company’s 12 branches were linked to the Head
Office life adminisiration system via a lease line, wider arez network. Nok
only has this improved the quality of new business capture and
underwriting but we are now able to offer better setvice o customers at
the branches using these facilites to access the central customer
database remotely. We aim te enhance these facilities in 2007 with the
ultimate objective of heing able to service cusiomers at the branches with

the same level of functionality as that used in our Customer Service
Cenire in Nairobi.

2006 also saw the introduction of contact with customers via the use of
SMS technology. This has proved an efficient afternative to the traditional
methods of communicating to customers via mail or fandline telephone.
In addition, customers ¢an make enquiries regarding a number of matiers
relating to their policies by sending an sms io the company. This, too, has
proved 1o be a very popular and efficient manner in which fo deal with
customess queries.

Diversification of our sources of business as a means of reducing the risk
of being exposed to one major sousce of business is a key strategy for the
company and we exceeded our targets for writing business in ron-
tradifional markets. In addition, we have seen considerable improvements
in the level of take up raies and premium colleciion from hanks and
private institutions compared with prior years. This has coniributed
significantly 1o the embedded value of our book of business.

Pan Africa Life’s three major individual life product offerings, the Weaith
Provider, Family Finance Plan and Kinga Halisi contine o provide
attractive benefits for our chosen markets. The range will he
complemented by additional products and benefits in 2007.

Corporate Business

Corporate Business includes Group Life Assurance, Group Morigage
Protection, Group Credit, Group Last Expense and Group Disability
Insurance. Pension Administration is also managed by this husiness
segment. In 2006, Corporate Business has again made a large
contribution to the resulis of Pan Africa Life. Gross premitim income of
KShs 380 million is 13% up on the previous year. We retained most
major schemes and continued to grow our most profitable fines of
business. 18 new schemes with a premiumn income of KShs 39m were
added 1o our portfolio during the year, a commentiable achievement
considering the highly competitive nature of the group risk market in the
country. Group credit premiom income grew by 54% and the cnrﬁpany
has established itself as the leader in bancassurance in Kenya, with the
major international and some local banks choosing Pan Africa Life as
their lead insurer for this line of business. Qur success in this line
continues through the provision of innovative, competitively priced
preducts while maintaining outstanding service standards and response
times 1e clients and intermediarigs,

Group Investment [ncome

tnvestment and other income has increased by 59% over 2005 to KShs

854 Million. KShs 72 Million, representing 78% of the reafised investment

surplus for the year, stems from the sale of residential plots in Runda
Estate, Nairobi. Another year of exceptional growth in the Nairobi Stock
Exchangs index was the main driver of very favourable investment returns
with investment and other income increasing by 80% over 2005
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However, KShs 339 million, representing 62% of total group investment
and other income, is unrealised. With the expectation of a market
correction to the current pricing of NSE counters, a cautionary approach
will be exercised on further NSE share acquisitions for the group portfolic.
The fack of atemative suitable investment avenues in the country have
again heightened the need for a review of the resticlive investment
legislation imposed on insurers by the Insurance Act. The company,
through the Association of Kenya Insurers, will continug to lobby for
amendment to the Insurance Act to allow for broader investment
opportunities that will enable the industry to compete on 2 level footing
with other players in the financial services sector where investment
- fegulation is less restrictive.

Overall investment returns were reduced by provisions amounting to KShs
67 millicn relating to the property portfolio 28 2 number of the properiies
within the portfolio require refurbishment in order to meet the Group's
required quality standards. The Group will confinue to review
opporturities to compliment it's property portfolio, with some exciling new
prospects being investigated for the remaining undeveloped commercial
and residentiat land awned by the Group in Runda Estate, Nairabi, being
considered for 2007. Key to any future developments will be the objective
of hokfing a mix of assets that matches the underiying Group liabilities to
policyholders and other credifors.

Group Expenses

While tofal income has increased by 34%, recurrent expenditure,
represented by commission and operating expenses, has increased by
less than 7% reflecting the success of management’s continued efforts to
drive down the growth of the expense base in relation to premium income
and the number of active policies under administration.

The Group results continue 1o be affected by historical issues arising from
the general insurance business previgusly underfaken by Pan Africa
General Insurance Limited. Provisien has been made for expenses,
potential claims and other liabilittes arising from this business which
amounts to KShs 112m (2005; KShs 27m). While the fuil extent, if any, of
these liabitities has not yet been determ[ned,'the group has made prudent
provision for any expenditure that may be incurred.

Policytialder Benefiis & Life Funds

fotal benefits to policyholders during the year before recoverable amounts

from reinsurers amounted to KShs 951 million, an increase of 12.5% over
2005, while Life Funds grew by 25.5%.to KShs 2.6 hillion, largely
reflecting the positive isvestment retums that have been passed on to
policyholders tegether with the level of growth in business volumes. A
simple reversionary vesting bonus of 2.5% (2005: 2.5%) togetfer wilf an
annually reviewable simple non-vesting bonus of 3.5% (2005: 2.5%) has
been recommended for individual life with-profit policyhoiders. For
Deposit Administration schemes, an interest declaration of 12.5% {2005:
11%]) has been recommended for the year under review.

Subsidiary and Associated Company Performance

Pan Africa Insurance Holding's other wholly-owned subsidiary, PA
Securities Limited, is essentially an investment vehicle with the principal
asset being a 39.87% shareholding in general insurer APA Insurance
Limited (“APA™).

The Nairobi Stock Exchange share index recorded growth of 42.9% for the
year and, as for the previous year, this primarily ¢onfributed to the very
positive results of APA. General insurance premiums writlen by APA.
exceeded a milestone KShs 2 billion in 2006. APA recorded a modest
underwriting profit of KShs 10 million compared with an underwriting loss
of KShs 21 million in 2005. After bringing to account investment and other
income, APA recorded a profit afier tax of KShs 794 millian of which our
share of eamnings amounts to KShs 317 million. The merger of our general
insurance busingss with that of Apollo Insurance to form APA in 2003 in
order to create operational efficiency and a new, substantial general
insurer in the market continues to bear fruit.'

Mae Properties produced a loss of KSks & million in the year. The net
assets of the company were merged with those of the holding company,
Pan Africa Insurance Holdings Limited, in the second half of the year as
part of a restrugturing plan fo create greater group operational
efficiencies. It is our intention 1o wind down the operations of Mas
Properties and 1o deregister the company in 2007.

Embedded Value

The Company has, for the third consecutive year-, reported the embedded
value and the value of new business of the Group. The report provides a
measure of the value of assets, inciuding the infrinsic value of the book of
in-force long term insurance business, of the group as at 31 December
2006. The in-force book of business is vaiued by computing the present
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value of future after tax profits expected to arise from the policies in force
as at 31 December discounted at the risk discount rate set out on page
31 of the report.

Total Group embedded value as at 31 December 2008 stands at KShs
2,380 million, an increase of 58% over the prior year, After allowing a fair
value adjustment for undeveloped fand owned by the group amounting to
KShs 246 million, the year on year increase in embedded value amounts
ta 42%. In 2008, the return on embedded value, measurad by embedded
value earnings over the opening embedded value, grew by 62%. The
value of in-force business, at KShs 806 million, represents growth of 40%
when compared with 2005 with the growth primarily being generated by
our corporate line of business.

Although the publication of embedded value reperts for life insurance
companies is mandatory in more developed markets, it is not yet a
requirement in Kenya. As part of the process of maintaining the highest
standards of corporate governance, the Pan Africa Insurance Group will
continue fo publish its embedded value report and currently remains the
only insurer to do so. We wish to see more players in the indusiry provide
this level of disclosure in future as i provides a far more meaningful
representation of the value of the business to stakehoiders than the basic
set of financial statements.

Regulatory Environment

In 2005, the Minister of Finance announced his intention to create an
independent Regulatory Authority for the insurance industry and fo
undertake a comprehensive review of the insurance Act. Parliament
paséed the Insurance (Amendment) Act, 2006, which encompasses the
creztion of the insurance Regulatory Authority out of the Department of
Insurance in the Ministry of Finance. Tha indusiry has welcomed this
move as il is believed that the Authority betler protect policyholders by
regulating and controlling insurers and this, in turn, will create greater
awareness and confidence in the insurance industry. Hence, it is felt that
the Authority will stimulate growth in the sector. The Authority is expected
o come into operation in the second half of 2007.

A Tess positive amendment o the insurance Act in 2006 now enables
agents to write insurance business for any number of principals. Not only
does this contradict common law practice but also has the potential to
substantially dilule the efforts taken by the Company and cther leading
insurers to raise the standards of professionalism of the agents in their
field force referred to earlier. The Company, through the Association of
Kenya Insurers, is lobbying very strongly for a return to the original
legislation restricting an agent to sell insurance business for one
principal only.

While & Parliamentary committee has been established to review the
1984 Insurance Act, there has regretiably been little dizlogue between
this committee and the industry to discuss proposed changes to the
legislation. The Association of Kenya nsurers and Association of

Insurance Brokers of Kenya have worked hand in hand to develop position
papers on proposed amendments and we anticipaie progress in this area
during the remainder of 2007.

After three years of being presented as a bill without # being passed by
parliament, the HI/AIDS Prevention and Confrol Act, with minor
amendments, ultimately recsiver assent on 30t December 2006. There
are & number of very noteworthy principles within the Act aimed at
preventing discrimination against those suffering from HIV/AIDE,
guaranteeing privacy regarding one's HIV status and promoting public
awareness of and prevention and control of HIV/AIDS. Regrettably,
however, the Act may well impose unfair frade restrictions on the
insurance industry by compelling insurers to accept insurance risks in
ingtances wherg an ingurer may well have declined to offer cover to
prospective customers but for the provisions of this Act. Considerable
dialogue will be required between the industry and regulators to clarify
these provisions of the legislation.

Prospects

2006 will be remembered as 4 groundbreaking year where the Group took
major steps to raise the quality of sales agents, improve the standards of
the sales process, simplify the structure of insurance products and
wording of insurance contracts, improve and expand on our customer
service funclionality and create a far greater awareness of the nesds for
and bengfits of life insurance. The benefits of seeing the quality of new
business sales improve dramatically and the higher levels of pokicy
retention for existing business justify the signflicant investment made in
this exercise. Pan Africa Life is strongly positionad to continue capitalising
an this investment into 2007. A range of new individual lite preducts will
be taunched in the New Year to compliment our existing suite of products.

~ Our Corporate Business division is similarly well positioned to leverage off

the strong relationships built with intermediaries and other financial
instiutions to tap further into the bancassurance and other markets that
have demonstrated enormous growth potential in the last year.

While the results of other aspects of the group’s business have benefited
considerably by unparalleled gains on the NSE in recent years, market
corrections are predicted in 2007 where investor cautiousness is
traditionally exercised during an election vear. Nevertheless, investment
flows from other channels together with the continued improvements in
underwriting perfermance anticipated from associate company APA
Ingurance are expected to mainizin the growth trend in operational
performance from these other lines of the Group’s business.

Andrew Greenwoed
Chief Executive
22 Mareh 2007
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NOTICE OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 615t Annual General Meeting of Pan Africa Insurance Holdings Limited will be held on 13 June 2007 at the Hilton Hotel at
11.00 am to transact the following business:

1.

Note:

To confirm the minutes of the previous annuat general meeting held on 12 May 2006.

To receive the audited financial statements for the yéar ended 31 December 2006 and the reports of the Chairman, the Chief Exectdive, the
Directors, the Auditors and the Statutory Actuary. '

To declare a dividend.

To elect directors:

41 Inaccordance with the Company's Articles of Association John P N Simba retires by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and
being eligible, offers himself for re-election. i

4.2 Inaccordance with the Company's Article of Association, Heinie Werth retires this being the first Annteal General Meeting to be held since his
appointment and being eligible, offers himself for re-election.

4.3 Joshua Kiteri has advised the Company of his intention 1o retire at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting. Consequently he will not offer
himself for re-election.

To fix the remuneration of the directors.

To appoint auditors.

To authorise the directors to fix the remuneration of the auditors.

To transact any other business with the permission of the Chair for which 48 hours notice had been given to the Company Secretary al the
registered office of the Company.

» A sharcholder entitied to attend and voie may appoint a proxy, who need not be a member of the company, to attend and vote on his or her behalf.

» A detachable form of proxy is provided at the end of this report. To be valid, the duly completed and signed proxy form should be deposited or received
at the Company’s registered office not later than 48 hours before the start of the annual general meeting.

By Order of the Board

Gompany Secretary
22 March 2007

Registered Office:

Pan Africa House, Kenyaita Avenue
P 0 Box 10493, Nairobi 00100
Email: insure@pan-aftica.com

. .. W____._...._ . ‘ ( :”_ .].......|,__.____ l R __I_....._.....__ ]_ —_—— = },_ . | ....___!_'
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i ILANI YA MKUTANO MKUU WA MWAKA

ltani inatolewa kwamba mkutano mkuu wa mara ya sitini na moja wa kampuni ya Bima va Pan Africa insurance Holdings Limited, tarehe 13 Juni, 2007,
532 tano (11.00 am) katika hoteli ya Hilton kwa shughuli rasmi zifuatazo:

1.

Kuthibitisha Kumbukemby ya mkistaso mkou wa mwaka wa mara ya sitini, uliofanywa tarehe 12 Mei, 2006,

Kufikifia na kukubali taarifa za kifedha zilizokaguliwa za kundi hili kwa mwaka uligisha tarehe 31 Desemba, 2006 na fipoli za mwenye kitj,
mkurugenzi, wakaguzi wa hesabu na miakwimu wa Bima kigherta.

Kitangaza mgawo.

Kuwachagua wakerugenzi:

4.1 Kulingana nia kanuni za kampuni, John P N Simba atasiaafu wakati wa Mkutang wa Mwaka unagfuatia na akiwa na hiaki ya kuchaguliwa,
kama atajtiolea kuchaguliwa tena,

4.2 Kufingana na kanuni za karnpuai, Heinie Werth atastaafu wakati ikiwa, huu ndio Mikutano wake wa kwanza wa Mwaka tangu kuchaguliwa
kwenye Bodl, na ana haki ya kuchaguliwa kama atajitolea kuchaguliwa tena.

4.3 Joshua Kituri amearifu Kampuni kwamba atastaafu wakati wa Mkutano wa Mwaka unafuatia. Na yeys hatajitolea kuchaguliwa tena.

Kuidhinisha malipo ya wakurugenzi,

Kuthagua wakaguzi wa hesabu.

Kuidhinisha makipo ya wakurugenzi kuamua malipo/ujira wa wakaguzi wa hesabu.

Kuendeleza shughuli zozote kwa idhini ya mwenyekiti.

Kembuka:

= Mwenye hisa alive na haki ya kuhuchuria na kupiga kura anaweza kumteua mwakilishi ambays si sharti awe mshiriki wa kampuni, kubudhuria na
kupiga kura kwa niaba yake. ’

a  Fomu ya mwakilishi imewekwa mwisha mwa ripoti hii. li kuwa halali, fomu iliyojazwa na kutiwa sahihi ipasavyo yaweza kufumwa au kipokewa
kwenye Afisi ya kampuni iliyosajiliwa, masaa arobaini na nane {48) kabia ya kuanza kwa mkutano mkuu wa mwaka.

Kwa Amri ya Halmashauri

Katibu wa Xampuni
22 Machi, 2007

Afisi iliyosagliwa:

Jengo 12 ‘Pan Africa House', Bara kuu ya Kenyatta
SLP 10493, Nairebi 00100 '
Baruapepe: insure@pan-africa.com
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Principles of Governance

The Board of Directors of Pan Africa Insurance Heldings Limited is
committed 1o developing and implementing palicies that entrench
ethics, transparency and accountahility by Management to the Board,
by the Board to its shareholders, and by the Group to its policyholders,
custormers, regulatory autharities and the government of Kenya. To
ensure that it maintains internatioral practice in good corporate
governance the Board continually educates itself and learns from
measures implemented in South Africa for the good management oi
listed companies and of insurance companiss. In 2006 the Board
introduced the faliowing policies to guide the operations of the Group:

1. Code of Ethi;:s: this cuflines 10 ethicat principles that are
designed to prevent an employee from engaging in any
activity that would raise questions as to the Group's integrity,
respect for diversity, impartiality or reputaticn;

2. Gift Poliey: this ocutlines the policy on the acceptance or
giving of gifts and is designed tc prevent the unfair graniing
of a henefit or favour;

3. Financial Crime Combating Policy: this outlines the pelicy in
combaiing financial crime and unlawful conduct and provides
a framework for which this can be prevented, detected,
investigated and ultimately deait with;

4. zero Tolerance Approach: this outlines the policy that
financial crime and unlawful ¢onduct are not tolerated. The
zero tolerance approach outlines the ¢onsequences 1o a
member of the Group where financial crime and unlawfyl
conduct is proven;

5. Schedule of Offences: this describes the instances of
‘unfawful conduct’ and the prescribed sanction should a
member of the Group be found to have transgressed.

Finally, the ‘Continuing Obligations’ and the ‘Principies of Corporate
Governance’ of the Capital Markets Authority Act are the benchmark
by which the Company measures its corporate governange practices.

Self Evaluation

To ensure that it continues to be effective and relevant to the
Company, the Board introduced & formal self evaluation process in
2006 as well. This facilitates the Board to review its performance
collectively and the performance of the Chairman, Chief Executive and
the Company Secretary in the conduct of board matters. The results of
this evaluation are discussed and agtion plans are put in place to
strengthen operational processes. '

Composition

The composition of the Board is well balanced between executive,

I A

non-executive and independent non-executive directors.  For thig
reason, no individual or groups of individugls can dominate the
decision makirg process of the Board: the Chairman is an independent
nan-execulive director, the Chisf Executive is the only executive
director, three directors represent the strategic pariner African Life,
and thrae non-gxecutive directors balance this influence.

Responsibilities

The primary responsibility of the Board is to lead and conirol the
Company. The Board meets once every three months to review the
financial performance and operations of the Company. At these
meetings, the Board afso considers strategic matters and other issues
that will impact on the Company’s financial position and reputation.
The political, business, legislative and technological environments are
always discussed in this context. Whereas the day-to-day executive
manggement of the Company has been delegatad to a Chief Executive,
and detailed discussions on audit, investments and remuneration have
been delegzated to committees (described later in this Annual Report),
the running of the Board is the responsthility of its Chairman.

Responsibility for Financial Reporting

It is the responsibility of the directors to prepare financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and
its subsidiaries. This requires the directors to ensure that the
Company keeps proper accounting records that disclose, with
reasonable accuracy, the financial position of the Company. The Board
is also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company.

Operations

The diverse skills, experience and prefessions of the directars enliven
the deliberations of the Board. The profiles of the directors are
described in page 8 of this Annual Report. By way Of\summary, the
Board benefits from professional knowledge of its members in
accounting, architecture, enirepreneurship, insurance, finance, law
and management. It is important that the Board has proper
information supplied to it in a timely manner, Notices of Board
meetings are circulated at least 21 glear days hefare Board meetings
and agendas for meetings and detafled Board papers are circulated at
least 7 clear days before any Board meeting. To ensure the continuous
flow of information, the Company encourages dialogue and meetings
betwsen members of the Board and senior management outside of the
formal guarterly Board meetings. Directors also continually avail
themselves on areas of their expertise, particularly, accounting, law,
insurance and strategic management.

Remuneration
In remunerating the directors, the Company's policy has been to’
consider, first, the demands and requirements made on the directors.

in relation 1o the business of the Company, second, the availability of
the directors for ad hoc consultation, professional and husiness

R R o
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counsel as and when the need arises, third, indusiry and related
companies benchmarks, fourth, international experiences such as the
bankruptcies of Enron and WorldCom due io conflict of interests at
Board level and management, and fifth, the caliber of directors needed
to run this Company, The directors have always, are, and will be
expected to confinue to add vaiue 1o the business. The financial
results indicate that the financial performance of the Company is on
upward trend and it is recognised that this, in part, is due to the
improvement of the quality of corporate governance at the board level.
The directors’ fee is annual but the sitling allowances are only paid
subject to attendance at the board gnd/or committee meefings
confirmed by the register of attendance. Both the annual fees and
sitting allowance are paid on a quarierly basis.

New Appointments to the Board

In 2008 Craig Harding resigned as a director of the Board. The Board
identified Heinie Werth as a suitable replacement. As the Chief
Executive — Sanlam Developing Markets based in Johannesburg South
Africa he brings his significant experiences in managing the
operations of a life insurance company. Heinie has appointed Robert
Dormmisse as his alternate.

Re-Election to the Board

All the directars submit themseives for re-slection every three years.
Their appointment is for a specific period but subject always fo the
provigions of the Companies Act on retirement and removal of
directors. In every year, newly appointed directors are subject to
election by the sharehoiders during the Annual Gensral Meeting and
thereafter submit themselves for re-election every three years.

Service Contracts and GCompensation

Aside from the Chief Executive, no director or a party related to
a director has a service contract or rsceives compensaticn from
the Company.

Disclosure of Interests

The practice now has been for the diractors io disclose their inferests
zyery six months and in the event that there are changes, the directors
jisclose their interast at the next hoard mesting. Every quarter, the
lisclasure of interest form is circulated with the hoard papers for the

directars to compleie. The Company Secretary is the custodian of
these forms.

Board and Committee Structure

The Board is responsible for the management of the Company and
formal meetings are therefore of great impartance. The Board
therefore meets at least once in each quarter during the year. To
enabie it to carry on its responsibilities the Board has constituted
three committees: Audit & Risk Committee, Investment Committee and
Hurman Resources Commiittee. The members of the commitiees were
reviewed in 2008.

Audit Committee

The members of the Audit Committee are described in Table 1 below.
In 2008, the Committee reviewed and expanded its charier and
introduced, for the first time, an annual plan that details the specific
matters that it must discuss at each quarterly meeting. in this way, the
Comgmittee ensures that it keeps track of all specific matters affecting
the Group. The second change was expanding the Committee’s
mandate to consider all rigks that affect the Group, legally, financially,
technologically, politically, and to davelop measures to manage
identifled risks. The Commiiiee may in consultation with the
Chairperson of the Board, and in cooperation with the Beard’s
Company Secretary obtain outside legal or other independent
professional advice,

Specifically, for and on behalf of the board, the Committee is '
respongible for: Setting and overseeing the overall standard for
financial and actuarial reporting, risk management and internal
controls within the Company and Group; Mortitoring the effectiveness
of business risk management processes in the Company and Group;
Reviewing and assessing the quality of the work done by the
professionals responsible for financial and actuarial reporting, risk
management and internal control; Engaging in discussions with
external and internal auditors on the quality and acceptability of the
control environment and reporting structures,

The Board of the Company has authorised the Committee fo
tvestigate any activity within its terms of reference. The Commiltes is
authorised to seek any information it reguires from any employee in
the Company or Group, and 2ll employees are expected to co-operate
with any request made by the Committes.
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Tahle 1: Audit Committee Members

Member Directorship Status
1| Margaret Dawes {Chairperson) Non-Executive Director, Finance Director for African Life Group
2 Baloobhai Patel . Mon-Executive Director
3 Joshoa Kituri - : Non-Executive Director _
4 | JohnBuwbidge . Non-Executive Director, Execudive Director for African Life Group
Investment Committee

The members of the investment Committee are described in Table 2 below. The primary functions of the Investment Committee are: To establish
approprigte invesiment guidelines for the Life & General Businesses; To-set investment benchmarks, for example, recommended percentage compositions
of property, equities, cash, bonds etc for each of the two invesiment portfolios); To review the actual portfolio compositions against these benchmarks on
a quarterly basis;To review the performance of investments and make recommendations where approprlate To approve the acquisition and dispoesal of
significant investments; To approve major capital works on property investments, :

Table 2: Investment Commitiee Membership

Member Directorship Status
17| Baloobhai Patel {Chairperson) Non-Executive Director
2 Margaret Dawes Nort-Execiive Director, Finance Director for African Life Group
3 Andrew Greenwood Chief Fxecutive
4 Joshua Kifuri Non-Executive Director
5 John Simba Non-Executive Diregtor
6 | . John Burbidge Non-Executive Director, Executive Director for Afiican Life Group

Human Resources Commitiee

The members of the Human Resources Committes are described in Table 3 below. In 2006 this Committee developed a new charter and an annual plan
1o guide the agenda of meetings throughout the year. This committee changed its name frem the “Remuneration’ Committee 10 the ‘Human Resources
Committee’ to reflect iis new charier and expanded mandate. Specifically, its new responsibilities are to ensure that an effective management succession
process exists; 0 regularly evaluate the long-term availability of management expertise; and to give careful attention o succession planrning for the
positions of the senior management, including making recommendations with regard to the position of Chief Exacutive.

Table 3; Human Resources Gommittee Membership

Memhber | Rirectorship Status
1 | James Gifoho (Chairperson) Non-Executive Director
2 Margaret Dawes Non-Executive Director, Finance Director for African Lﬂe Group
3| John Burhidge Non-Executive Director, Exective Director for African Life Group
4 | Joshua Kituri _ Non-Exagutive Director
5 | . John Simba ' Non-Executive Director
G Heinie Werth Non-Executive Director, Chief Executive — Sanlam Developing Markets

Aftendance at Meetings
Table 4 below summarises the attendance record of the directors at the full board and board committee meetings in 2006. A record of attendance is
kept irt a register, which is in the Company Secretary’s custody. The record of attendance, partial attendance and absence is also rioted in the minutes

of meetings.
Table 4: Summary of Meetings Attended by Directors for the Year Ended 31 December 2006
' Board Audit ' Investment Human Resources
Meetings Commities Committee Committee
@) {b) G o} @ b @ )

Margare{ Dawes 4 3 4 4 4 4 2 2
Heinie Werth/Robert Dommisse™ 4 3 2 1
John Simba 4 4 4 4 2 2
John Burbidge 4 3 4 2 4 3 2 1
James Gitoho 4 4 2 2
Andrew Greenwoaod 4 4 4 1 4 4
Joshua Kituri 4 3 4 3 4 3 2 2
Balocbhal Patel 4 4 4 4 4 4

Notes. () -Nu;nbar of meefings convenad during the vear when the director was a mem!ier;_ {b) Nuenber of meefings attended by the director during the year; ~Robert Domniisse is Heinie Werth's altemate.

HE i R
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Professional Advice
The Board is of the view that to carry on ts responsibities in an independent and impartial fashion it should seek and benefit from grofessional counse!,

Company Secretary

All members of the Board have direct access to the Company Secretary who i5 responaible for ensuring that board procedures, nles and reguiatlons are
foliowed. As the Gompany Secretary is also the Chief Legal Officer, she reports independently and directly to the Board on Imglous matters affecting the

Company and its subsidiaries.

CB Richard Ellis _

A significant compenent af.the investments within the Group 'comprise of residential and commercial properties. CBRE is responsibie for the management
of these commercial pmper‘tiés, collection of rent, general repairs and mairtenance. CBRE.repnrts independently and direcily to the Board at every
quarterly board meeting. - ' ’

Emst & Young

- Tofila casual vacancy that arose when Frlcewaterhause(}oupers resigned in 2006, the Board appointed Ernst & Young as the auditors for the year ended
31 December 2006, Whereas the directors are responsible for preparing the accounts and for presenting a balanced and fair view of the finangial position
of the Company, Ernst & Yeung exarine and give their opirion on the reasonableness of the financial statements, Ernst & Young reperts independently and
directly to the Board at the half year and end year board meet_ings,. o ' '

KPMG
They are the Groups tax: adwsurs They were appomted by the Board and lizise with management to ensure that the Group oplimises its tax position and
complies wsth all tax matters.

Statutory Actuary

_ Giles Waugh (of Deloitte, South Africa) is the Group's statutory actuary responsmle for examining the financial soundness of the Cnmpany He does this by
independently valuing the Gompany's assets and poiicy liabilities. The statutory actuary repur‘ts independently and dlrectly to the Board at board meetings
where the half year resuits and the year end results are heing cnnsudered

Shareholding

Preve:ntion of Insider Trading . . .

Insider trading oGours when a parson has knowledge of the Company's affairs before such infermation is made available to the public. In compliance witt
the Nairobi Stock Ex'changet regulations to prevent insider trading, the Company's poficy is that dirsctors, management, staff members, any of their
relatives, of any of the companies / businesses / organisations that they exercise mgmﬂcant mﬂuence over are ot allowad to deal in the Company S shares
during the closed season. The clnsed season is the period between the end of the Company’s reportlng period and the publlcanun of resuits This occurs
1t the year-end (between 31 December and 31 March] and the half year-end (30 June and 15 Augusty. Details of the directors’ shareholdlng in the

.ornpany are summarised in Table 5, ba!uw
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Tables Director’s Sharehnldmgs as at 31 Decemher?.ﬂﬂﬁ IR
‘Name of Director _ L : ' ' -+ Shareholding

1 - Baloobhai Patel B ' : . : S * 8,598,640 Shares -
2 Andrew Greenwood (Chief Execuhve} S o ' ' 100,000 Shares
2 - John Simba (Chairman) © - N . o : o 10,000 Shares
4 Joshuakitui - o L _ B 4,416 Shareés

.5

James Gitoho : _ e - . 4,000 Shares

Disclosure of Informaimn to Sharehnlders :

The Beard discloses to shareholders the financial posilion of the Cﬂmpan',' three times a year: at the annual general meeting, by publication of the half- -
year results in the English daily newspapers and by publication of the year—end results in the English daily newspapers. The financial position of the

Gompany together with relevant information such as the share price and on the central- depository system are made available for viewing on the Company’s -
website, www.pan-africa.com. The share register is kept at the offices of the Company and a computer database stores this information. The Company
Secretary is responsible for the share register and responds to cori‘esbondence directly from sharehalders. The official books of the Group are Kept at the

head office. of the Campany and are avaitabfe for the perusal of shareholders during working houss. The Compary publishies the annual repart and audited

accounts, which are sent out to all shareholders ertitled to attend the annual general meeting. The Company has an authorised share capital of KShs 500

Million dlwded inte 100 Million shares af KS_hs_ 5/=-gach. 48 Million shares are currently issued.

Top 10 Shareholders in the Bnmpany
The tnp 10'sharehoiders, based o the Company's register as at 31 Desember 2006 are shown in Table 6 below.

2006 2005

Table 6 Top Ten Sharehnlders as at 31 December 2066

o . _ NumherofShares | . "% | Number of Shares . % |
Hubris Holdings Limited ~ ~ o © 24,000,000 50.00 24,000,008 | - 5000 -
Baloobhai Patet . ' " B8,588,640 . 1T : 8,282,459 - 17.20
Kanchar Kenya Limiter B - 2,025,028 L 42t 2,025,028 |. 42
Themma Holdings Limited o . _ 1709943 | . 356 | . 3380852 | - 704
Robert Wiliie Ngigi S : 932860 - 194 T 88410 0.18
Cannon Asswrance (K) Lid - : : _ 605,400 ' 1.52 . 469,850 - 097
Barctays Bank Nominees Lid. : ’ ) S 421,58?_', 087 . ) - -
APR. Insurance Limited _ ' : - 384,769 © o080 | - -
‘Stanbic Nominge (K) A/G SCKPF ' 260,700 0.54 . 330,000 068
First Ters Limited E _ 243843 | 0.54 1243843 | 054
TOTAL - : o | . 3mosk2ro 8t | . “3882024 | 8082

Dlstrlhulmn of Shareholders
Tha Capital Markeis Authority requ:ras the Company to provide infermation on the distribution of shareholdars based on 1he number of shares owned and
based on their nationality. This information is presented in Tables 7 and 8 bhelow. :

Table 7; Distribution Schedule

Number of Shareholders ~ | Number of Shares %

Less than 1,000 - 1.229. 1110186 | 231
1,001 -5000 - 7 R - S N © 1,301,673 o 271
5061 - 10,000 ' _ ‘ I L TT4755 161
10,001 - 50,000 S o 127 - - 25315 | /528
50,601 - 100,000 : - S0 B 1,951,541 406
More than 100,000 o L 20 . 40326687 | - 84.01
TOTAL R b 2,152 7 48,000,000 10000
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Table 8: Shareheiders Profile

[_Gatagory , : i - Number of Sharehoiders [ Numberof Shares. - | = = % . |
Local Corporate R R . 0 | 35,285,185 7351 |
Loca Individuai . C 1037 . o 11,197,936 - 2333
Bast African Individual S : BE6 B 77 7+ - S 183
Foreign lnvestors ' S : ' 188" \ T 83824 1.30
East African Corposate A : ' 1,108 L 028
TOTAL I ' 2,152 . 48,000,600 100.00

Immobilisation of Shares

The Central Depository System came into eﬁect on 1 June 2003. The CDS is & computer system that facilitates the holding of shares in electroruc accounts
created at the offices of the Central Deposr!ory and Setilements Gorporation Limited, a company requlated by the Capital Markets Authomy The CDS
functions shall include holding jumbo certificates, clearing and settlement for funds and securities, registration with ransfer secretaries and corporate
actions processing. What this means is that instead of the share registrar processing iransfers for shareholders, preparing share cerlificates and
pracessing dividend cheques, for example, these respongibilities now lie with the COS. Details of the process of immbiltsatl.on and the advantages of this
system can be obtained from the Nairobi Stock Exchange website: www.nge.co. ke The Gompany commenced operations in February 2005. A progress
report on the immabiisation is presented in Tabie 9 below.

Tahla 9: immobilisation Report as at 31 Decemher 2006 . .
ligm i o g f Amount {KShs) ]

Company’s Share Capital ) ’ o _ . 500,000,000 ; mun _'

Number of Un-lssued Shares .. : ’ ‘452,000,000 - . 904

Total Number of lssued Shares _ . 48,000,000 N

Total Number of Shares Immobilised by the £DSC . S _ 9,415,835 s _' 196

Total Nymber of Non-immobifised Shares ~ - © o : 38,504,165 . 04|
Geing Coneern

The Board submits this annual repart and audited fII'IBI'lGlaJ statereents for the vear ending 31 December 2006, The annual report and audlted firancial

~ statements present, in the opinion of the dlrectors a fair, balanced and understandable assessment of the staie of the affairs of the Company’s position
and prospects. The Board reports that the business is a going concarn and mey have a0 reason to belleve that the Company and its suhsnmarles will not
be golng coricerns into the foreseeabfe future.

John P.N Simha o - . : s Anidrew Greemwood -
Chairman . - - Ghiet Executive
22 March 2007 _ - . 22'March 2007
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* STATEMENT OF DIRECTOR'S RESP_ONSIBILiTiES

For the year ended 31 December 2006 -

The Kenyan Comiparies Act reqiiires the directors to prepare consolidated financial statements for each finarcial year which give a true and Tair view of
the state of affairs of the Group and the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profiis of the Group for that year. It also requires the directors

to ensire the Group and the Company keep proper accounting records, which discfose with reasonable accuracy at an:,r time fhe financial position of the
Grnup and the Company They are also responsible far safeguarding the assets of the Group and the Company.

The directors accept responsibility for the annual consoiidated Tinancial staternents, which have been prepared using' appropriate accounting policies
supported by reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates, in conformity with International Financial Reparting Standards and the requirements of
the Gumpanies Act. The directors are of the opinion that the consoiidated fi nanmai sta‘iements give a true and faif view of the state of the financial affairs

. of the Gmup and the Company and of its profits. The diractors further accept responsmillty for the maintenance of accounting records that may be relied
" upon in the preparation of financial statements, as well as adequate systems of internal financial control.

_Nothing has come to-the attention of the direciors to indicate thai the' Company and its subsidiaries will not remain a geing concern for at least twelve

moiiths from the date of this statement.

John P N Simba : ' S ' : * Andrew Greenwood
" Chairman ) ' : - Chief Executive .

22 March 2007 ) ' 22 March 2007

__||_|__!__ ._____' — ] ]i” I ] e j _—T .___Ii-. . S ] ____..T. ..
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REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

ey

To the members of Pan Africa Insurance Heldings Limited for the year ended 31 De_ce_mber 2006

We have audited the financial statements of Pan Africa Insurance Holdings Limited (the Company) and of its subsidiaries together with the Group’s financial
statements fcr the year ended 31 December 2008, which comprise the balanice sheet, income statement, statemert of changes in equity and cash flow
staternent for the year then ended, a summary of significant accourting policies and other explanatory notes. ' B

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these f nant.lal statements in accordance with Internaﬂonal Financtal Reporting
Standards. This responsibility includes: designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant fo the preparahun and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free of material misstatement, whetner due to fraud or erot; se!ectmg and appiylng appropriate accounting policies; and
maklng accountlng estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor's Responsnhllity

Our responsihility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit We conducted our audit in accordance with International
Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with ethical reqwrements anl:l plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
whether the financial statements are fres of material mlsstatemem )

An audit involves performing pmcedures o obtain audit evidence about the amnunts and disclosures in the financial stetements. The pmcedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of matenal misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
arar. In making those risk assessments the guditor considers rnternal contral & levant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentatmn of the financial

- statements in order to design audit procedures that are approprlate in the circumstances, hut riot for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also.includes svaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accountmg estimates made by management as well as evaluahng the overall presentation of the fi nam:lal statements

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and épprupriai_efu provide 2 basis for"our audit opinion. -

(]pmmn .

In our opinion, the 1|nancnal statements give a frue and fair view of the financial position of Pan.Africa Insurance: Holdmgs Limited {the Company) and of
its subsidiaries as of 31 December 2006, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards and the Kenyan Companies Act. ' ‘

Report on Gther Legal and Regulatory Hequuremerﬁs
The Kenyan Companies Act requires that in carrying out our audit we consider and repori to yuu on the following matters. We confirm that:

*  We have obtained all the infarmation and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our aumt
= In our apinicn proper books of accounts have been kepi by the Group and the Company, so far as appears- from opur examination of ’{hose books;

* The balance sheet of the Group and-of the Company are in agreement with the books of accaunt. '

Ernst & Young .
22 March 2007
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REPORT OF THE STATUTORY ACTUARY
For the year ended 31. December 2006 -

Certificate of Solvency in respect of Pan Africa Life Assurance Limited's Life and Pension Policies - o .
| have conducied a statutory actuariai vaiuation of m_é long-term husinéss iof Pan Africa Life Assurance Limited as at_ 31 December 2006.

“This valuation has hsen conducted in accordance with generally accepted actuarial pn‘ncipie_s and in compliance with the requirements of th_e Insurance
Act. These principies. require prudent provision for future uung under -contracts, generally based-upon the assumptions that current conditions will
continug. Provision is therefore not made for all possible contingencies. In completing the actuarial valuation, | have refied L;pdn the audited financial

statements of the Company,

In my opinion, the fong-term bdsinéss of the-Compariy was financially sound and the actuarial value of the Iiabilit'ies in respect nf'a_II classes of kife -

'in_surance and pension fund busingss did not exceed the amount of the Statdory Insurance Funds as at 31 December 2008

Giles T Waugh
Statotory Actuary
WA, FIA, FASSA, ASA _
- Fellow of the Institute of Actuaries
22 March 2007 '

T T (T T T
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EMBEDDED VALUE REPORT

1. Definition Of Emhedded Value : '
This report sets out the embedded value and the value of new husiness of Pan Afrlca Insurance Holgings Ltd The embedded value reprasents an
estimate of the economic value of the group excluding the value atiribuiable to goodwill. The embedded valug comprises:
= The value of the shareholders' net assets; plus . .
» The value of the in-force business.
- The vafue of in-force business is the presem value of future profits arising from business in furce at the valuation date, discousted at me nsk discount rate.

2. Embeédded Value Results

Group embedded vaiue o o As at As at

31 Dec 2006 31 Dec 2005
Shs ‘000 Shs '000

© Sharcholders' adjusted net assets . : [ im3ae2 - 931,300 |
_ Value of in-force business S o | 606488 ‘ 575,526
Embedded value ' o - - 2379980 1,506,826

3. Embedded Value Eamings

The embedded value earnings are denved as quows:

Embedded value atend of year . | TamEm 1,506,826 |
Embecded value at beginning of year . _ : (1,508,826 {1,286.,623)
Change in embedded value ' 873,154 220,203
Dividends paid and new capital : - - 57,600 48,000
Embedded value earnings ' ' _ - 930,754 268,203
These eamings can be analysed as follaws: B _
Adjustmeant to fair value of subsidiary : S - 246175 . -
Roll forward | _ 13m0 124353
Investment return on free assets ’ ‘ ‘ ' - 42259 44,156 |
Expected return on life business in force i 92,084 80,197 |-
Value of new business at end of year - 3 o 163893 120,103
Value of new business at pofnt of sale - : {152,268 111,996 | -
: Expected retura on new business to end of year ) { 11,730 8,107
Changes in assumptmns and methodolugy N o 97813 (4647
. Experience variations : ' E © 78,149 T {104,322
Increase in NAY for other subsidiaries o o 210,281 174,541
Total earnings- - . o 930,754 = - 268,203

4. Value Of New Business i
The value of new husiness represents the vaiue of projected profits at the point of sale arlsmg from new policies soid during the year to 31 December
2006 accurnufated to the end of the year at the risk discount rate.

2006 © 2005

- o Shs '000 Shs’000

Value of new business as at December 2006 ' o . 163993 120,103
Value at point of saie . ’ ’ i 152,283 111,996 |

Expected return o _ ' 11,730 ' 8,107

5. Sensnwm« To The Risk Discount Rate
The risk discount rate appropriate to an investor will vary depending on the mvestor S OWn requnrements tax position and perception of the, risks associzted
~ with the realisation of the future profits of the Group. The sensitivity of the embediled value to the risk discount rafe is set ou'_c helow.

Risk Discotnt Rate ) : . 15% 16% 17%
. : ' .. Shs'000 Shs '000 Shs ‘000
Sharehalder's net assets o _ 1,573,492 - 1,573,492 . 1,573492
Value of in-force business S 830,460 806,487 783,732
Embedded valus . - ' : 2,403,953 . 2379980 . 2,357.2%4

Valiie of pne year's new busmess at valuation date - 172,384 - 163893 156,_0()4
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EMBEDDED VALUE REPORT cont.

6. Assumplions
" The'assumptions used in tha calculation of the embedded valus are based on the company’s besi estlmate of. future experlence The main assumptwns
used are as foliows: .

6,1 Economic Assumptions : )
The main economic assumptions (p.a.} used are as follows:

Oueraii |nvestment reium {pre tax) ' a Risk discount rate - : Expense inflation rate
11.60% - 3 16% o ) : . B%
6.2 Mortality Rates T ' :

" The: assumptions for future mortality rates are based on the resulis nf recent experience Ln\.'estigatmns cunducted by the company. -

Allowance has been made for expected future A{DS mortality using a.table,deri\.r.ed for Kenyan expen'ence.

6.3 Expenses :
* The maintenance expense assy mp‘uon is based on the resulis of recentry conductad internal expense mveshgahons

6.4 Premlum Escalatwns : ’ .
The embetded value of in-force busingss includes the'ex'pect'ad value of future premium increases resulting from premium indexation
- arrangements on in-force business, The value of new business includes the expected value of fulure premlum increases resulting from premium
|ndexat|on arrangements on new business written during the year to 31 Dacember EUGE

6.5 Persistency / Surrender Basis
The assumpnnns for lapse and surrender ratgs are hased on the rasults of recent expenence lnvesugauons conducted by the Company.

6.6 Tax :
Allowance was made for the current life office taxation basis.

7. Sensitivities .
This section illustrates the effect of ditferent assumptlons on the vaiue of |n-rurce business net of cost of caplta! The eﬁect of assumption changes
in the Net Premium Valuation has been included |n the value of in-force business, For each sensntmty illustrated all other assumpllons have been

left unchanged.
Value of
in force % Change
: _ : Shs 000 over hase
Values ag at 31 December. 2006 ) ) 806,487 S
Policy discontinuance rate increases by 10% €.g. from 10% to 1% - o 804,086 -0.3%
Future expense increases by 10% - - o 767,643 -4.8%

. Expense inflation increases by. 1% &.9. from 10% to 11% . 793,783 . -16%
Mortality and morbidity experience increases by 10% 755 865 -6.3%
investment returns decredse by 1% e.g. from 10% 1o 9% : , 748850 - TA%
Premium increase take-up rate decreases by 10% ¢.g. from 90% to B1% _ 798,559 - -1.0%
The sensitivity of the value of new business is as follows: . :

Value of one year's new bugsiness as at 31 December 2006 ' _ L 163,993 .
Policy discontinuance rate increases by 10% e.9. from 10% o 11% E _ - 197,336 -4.1%

. Future expense increases by 10% 149,489 -5.8%
Expense inflation mcreases by 1% e.g. from 10% to 11% : . 160,174 -2.3%
Mortality and morbidity experience increases by 10% . ’ 131,597 g -16.8%
Invesiment refurns decrease by 1% e.g, from 10% t0 9% i © 155,798 -5.0% .
Premium increase take-up rate decreases by 10% .g. fom 90% o 81% E - - 160,882 -1.9%

Increase in non-commission acquisition expenses hy 10% o 141600 - . -137%

Assumed Management Action :
Mortality charges have been assumed o change in line with the cosls of pmwdmg beneﬁts

Giles T Waugh MA, FIA, FASSA, ASA
. Statutory Actuary, Fellow of the Institute of Actuaries
22 March 2007
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

* The principal accounting paticies adopted in the preparation of these
financial statéments are set out below. These policies have been
censistently applied to all years presented, unless otherwise stated.

(a) Basis of preparation

The financial statements are prepared in compliance with International

.Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). The financial statements are

“presented in the functional currency, Kenya Shillings {Shs), and
prepared under the hisforical cost convention, as modified by the

carrying of cerfain property and equipmerd, investment pru'perty and .
certain investments at fair vaiug, impaired assets at their recoverable '

amounts and acluarially determinad'liahili’ties_at their present value.
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS
requires the use of estimates and assumptions. It also requires
“management to exercise its judgemnent in the process of applying the
group s actounting policies.

{b) Gansclidation
iy Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all enfiies over which the Group has the 'powe'r to
govern the financial and operating policies generally accompanying a
shareholding of more than one haif of-the voting rights. Subsidiaries are
fully consalidated from the date on which control is transferred to the
Group. They are de-consolidated from the date the control ceases.

Inter-cbrﬁpany transactions, balances and unrealised gaing on
transactions betwsen group companies are efiminated. Unrealised losses
are also eliminated uniess the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred.

{ii} Associates

Assoclates are all entities over whith the Group has significant influence
but not gontrol, generally accompanying & sharehoiding of between
20% and 50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates are
accounted for by the equity methed of accounting and are mmalfy
racognised at cost.

The Group's share of its associates’ pdsi—acquisition orofits or losses s -

recognised in the iricome statement, and its share of post-acquisition
movements in reserves is recoghised in reserves. The cumulative post-

acquisition movements are adjusted against the carrylng amount of the

investment. When the Greup's share of losses in an associate equals or
exceeds its interest in the associate, including any other unsecured
receivables, the Group does not recognise further losses, unless it has

- incurree obligations or made paymenis on behalf of the associate.

Unrealised gains an transactions between the Group and its associates

. are eliminated to the extent of the G'roup’s interest in the associates.

Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transactmn provides
evidence of an |mpa|rment of the asset transferrad. '

(c) Segment reporting

" A business segment i5 & group of assets and operations erigaged in

providing products or services that are subject fo risks and returns
that are different from these of other business segments. A
geographical segment is engaged in providing products or services
within & particular economic environment that are subject {0 risks
and returns that are different from those of Segments operating in
other economic en\rlronments

(d} Income recagnition

Premlum income on individual fife policies is recognised un the basis of
premitm mstaiments expected during the year. :

Group life premiums are accc-unted for when recewabie and cullemmn ig

reasonably assured.

Commlssmns receivable are recognlsed as income in the penod in WhICh
they are earned.

Investment income is stated net of mvestment axpenses. Interastincome

s recognised on a fime proportion basis using the effective interest

method. Dividends are recognised as income in the period in which the
right o receive payment is established.

Rental income is recognised as mcome in the penod in whlch it
is earned,

{e) Policyholder benefits

Policyholder benefits incurred comprise benefits paid in the year and
changes in the provision for insurance contract Habilities. Benefits paid
represent all payments made during the year, whether arising from
evenls duririg that or earlier years. [nsurance contract liabilities represent
the estimated uvitimate cost of seftling all henefite accruing to
policyholders and are discounted to the present value. '

{f}  Deposit agministration contracts

The group administers the funds of a number of retirement benefit
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PR1NC|PA.L ACCOUNTING POLICIES cont..

schemes. The liability of the group to the schemes is included in' the
balance sheet. ’

" "{g) Praperty and equipment

All categories of property ant equipmem are intially recarded at cost.
Buildings and freehold land are subsequenily shown at market value,

based on valuaticns by external independent valuers. All other property

and equipment is stated at historical cost less depreciation.

- Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that-future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the

“group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other reﬁra‘rrs
and maintenance are charged 10 the profit and loss account during the
financial peried in which they are incurred. i '

Increases In the carrying amount arising on revaluation are credited to-a-

revaluation surplus reserve in equity. Decreases that offset previous
increases of the same asset are charged against the revaluation surplus;
all other decreases are charged to the profit and loss account.

Frecheld land is not depreciated. Depreciation on other assets Is

calculated using the straight line method to write down their cost or .
revalugd amount to their residual values over their estimated useful lives, .

as follows:

Over the unexplred lease perlod
3 - 8years

Buiidings
Equipment and motor vehicles

The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted’

if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

Properiy and equipmem are reviewed for impairmeant whenever gvents or
* changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss s recognised for the amount by which
- the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The

- recoverable amount is thé.higher of an asset’s fair valus less costs to seli
and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are

grauped. at the- jowest ievels for which there are separately identifiable -

 cash flows (cash generarrng units).

Gains and losses on drsposal of property and equipment are deiermrnsd

by reference to their carrying amounis and are taken into account in .

-determining operating profit.
(k) Investment property

~ Buildings, or bart of a building, and land (freehold or Iheld under an
operating lease) held for long term rental yields and/or capital

appr_e_ciation and are not'occupied by the Group are classified_ as -
investment property. Investment property is carried at fair value, '

representing open market value determined annually by extérnal valuers.
Changes in fair values are |ncluded in investment inccme in the profit
and 16ss account.

On disposdl'of an investment property, the differsnce between the

disposal proceeds and the carrying amount is charged or credited lu the
profit and loss account.

{i) Intangible assets

~ Acquired computer software licences are capitalised on the basis of

the costs incutred to acquire ahd bring to use the specific soitware.
These costs are amortised over their esﬂmated usefui fives (three fo
five years).

{i) Investments

The group classifies its investments in the following categories: financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss, !cans and receivables and held-
fo-maturity investments. The classification depends on the purpose for
which the investments were acquired. Management determines the

classification of its investments at initidl recognition and re-evaluates

such designation at every reporting date:
{i) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Management has designated quoted shares as investments at fair value

through profit -or- 1653. Prevmusly guoted shargs were classified as
availabie far sale. :

(i) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or

- determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. Loans

and receivables aré disclosed on the face of the balance sheet,

(i) Held-to-maturity investments

- Held-to-maturity investments are non-Gerivative finafcial assets with

fixed or determinabie payments and fixed maturitles that the group has
the positive inention and ability to hold to maturity. Held. 1o maturity
investmenis comprises government securities, commercial paper and
corporate bonds.

Purchases and sales of investments are recognised on the trade date,
which is the date on which the Group commiis to purchase or.$¢ll the

asset, Investments are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction
costs far all financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss.

Investments are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from

the investments have.expired or have been transfarred and the group Has:

transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

'Financia1 assets at Tair vaiye through profit or loss are subsequently

carried at fair value, Loans and receivables and held-to-maturity -

investments are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, Realised and unrealised gains and losses arising from
changes in the fair value of the “financial assets at fair vatue through
profit or loss’ category are Included in the income. statemem in the
period in which they arise.

 The fair values of quoted lnvesr_ments_ are hased on current bid prices: if

the market for a financial asset is nat active (and for unlisted securities),
the group establishes fair value by using valuation tschnigues. These

include the use of recent arm’s length fransactions, reference to other .

instruments that are substantially the same, discounted cash'flnw
analysis and option pricing models refined to reflect the issuer's
specific circumstances. :

4
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES cont.. :

The group assesses at each batance sheet dale whether there is

objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financlal assets

© i impaired. -
K Translation of foreign currencies

‘Transactions in foreign currencies during the yéar are converted into
the functional currency, Kenya- Shiliings, using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains
and losses reSuIting from the settlement of such transactions and
from tha translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets
and liabifities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the
profit and loss account. :

{I) Accounting for leases

Leases of assets where a significant proportion of the risks and rewards
of dwnership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating

leases. Payments made under operating leases are charged to income

on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

{m) Land and development

Land an_d development, comprising plets hald for resale, is sta_ted at the
lower of cost and net realisable vaiue. The cost of land and development
includes infrastructure costs incurred in respect of unsold plots, which

are deferred and released 10 income as the land is sold.

{n) Receivables

Receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequenily '

measured at amortised cost using the. effective Interest- method. ‘A
pmvisiuri for impairment of receivables is established when there is

objective svidence that the Group will not be able to coilest all the

- amounts due according to the original terms of receivables. The amount
of the provision is the difference between the cammying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the effective
interest rate. The amount of the prmnsmn is recogmsed in the profit and
loss account. :

{0) Employse entitlements
{iy Retirement benefit obligations

The G'rnup operates a defined contribution retirement benefit scheme for

qualifying employees. The group and all its émplﬂyees also contribute fo

the National Social Security Fund which is also a defined contribution
scheme. A defined condribution pian is a pension plan under which the
group pays fixed contributions inte a separate entity. The Group has no
legal or. constructive obfigations to pay further contributions if the fund

does not hold sufficient assets to pay all employees the bensfits relating
fo employee service in the current and .prior periods. The Group’s
contributions to the defined contribution schemes are charged 1o the

“profit and legs account in the year o which they relate.

) Other entitlements

The estimated monetary liability for emplioyees’ accrued. annuzl

leave entitlement at the balance sheet date is recognised as an
expense accrual.

{r} Income tax

income tax expense is the ag'gregate of the charge to the profit and loss
account in respect of current income tax and deferred income tax.

“Current income tax Is the amaurtt of income tax payable on the faxable

profit for the year determined in accordance with the Kenyan income -
Tax Act. : i

_Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on all

temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and

lizbifities and their carrying values for financial reporting purposes.

However, if the deferred income tax arises from the initial recognition of
an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination
that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable
profit or loss, it is not accounted for. Deferred income tax is determined
using tax rates enacted or substantively ‘enacted at the batance sheet
date and are expected %o apply when the related deferred mcome tax
|!E|Jl||t],l’ is settled.

Deferred income tax assets ars recognisad only to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be a\rallable againgt whlch the
temporary differences can be utlllsed

{q) Dividends

Dividends on crdinary shares are charged to equity in ihe period in
which they are declared. Proposed dividends are Shown as-a
separate cumponent of equity until approved at a general meeting of .
the shareholders

{r) Comparatives

Where . necessary, comparatives have been adjusted to canfurm o -
changes n presematlon in tha current year.
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GROUP PROFIT & LOSS AGCOUNT
F_or the year ended-31 December 2006

2005

T

T

2006
Note " Shs'000 Shs'000
Gross premium income 2 ' 1,396,908 1,168,582
Qutward reassurances {1 4'8,71 3 {157,165)
Net premium income 1,248,195 1,031,417
Investment return 3 404,012 219128
. Income from associated companies ' 320974 199,500
. Commission income 36,887 33,764
Other income 4 92389 85,591
' ' 854,262 537,981
Commission EXpense 235',469' 229,711
. Operating expenses 5 ' 414,943 378,230
Discantinued operations 6 _ : 111,831 27,403
Policyholder benefits - 7 950,952 B45,075
Less: Reassurance recoverfas ] . (64,805} {BB, 366}
) 1,648,390 1,304,083
Profit before incorﬁei_ax- 454,067 . 175,345
income fax (charge)/credit 9 S 36T 1,260
Profit for the year ' ' 450,395 176,505
. Shs Shs
Basic and diluted earnings per share 938 368
Dividends: ' Shs'ﬂQD ' Shs'000
Proposed final dividend 12 © 69,120 57,600
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'COMPANY PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT -

For the year ended 31 December 2006

2006 2009
) Shs'000 Shs'000

Investment return * ' . : I R 57,600 -
Income from associated companies : _ o 266 -
Other income ) ' . B9518 . . -
o 127,384 - -
Operdting expenses o . e - 348 -_ .
Profit before income tax o . 01,266 -

Income tax co . : I .

Profit for the year : . . o . 94268 S
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GROUP BALANCE SHEET

As at 31 December 2006 | .
' ' 2006 - 2005
Note Shs'000 Shs'000.
Capital employed : _ . :
Share czpital : ' ' 0 240,000 240,000
Share premium L T o 0 364431 364,431
Revaluafion surplus . . - o ‘ . . 7436 "4,253
Retained eamings . ' S ' : ' 700,014 562,056
Transfer to life funds .~ : . ' _ 1 C (53888 o (297.001) -
Proposed dividends - o . 12 69,120 .. 57,600
Shareniders’ fands . . T 3T 931,339
Represented by:
Assets - o ] : ) . )
Property and equipment : o 134, . 62836 56,708
intangible assets . : 14 S 8362 - 3643
Investment property : ' : : 15 432,000 471,000 -
Investment in associaiés S ' B T4 _ 675,821 - 363,895
Financial assets at fair vaiue through profitor loss . 18 925,146 - 480,082
 Mortgage loaris o : 19 - 98,370 89,889
Policy toans : : ' o 198,641 98,602
 Receivables arising out of feassurance arrangements : . ' . : - 95,332
Receivables arising cut of direct inswrance amangements _ ~ 75,01 72,623
Reassurers’ share of technical provisions and reserves _ S ' - 36,395 - 32,422
Other recaivables L _ o 196,813 112,931
. Land and development - ' . o : o 39,825 44990
Currentincome tax S : _ : _ . 23203 22,113 -
Deferred income tax \ o ' - 25 ' 6068 6,088
Government securites ' o o 2 1,392,819 - 1,113,742
Ceposits with financial institutions _ . : R ' erea72 319,463
Commercial paper : . ' . 192,381 150,020
Cash and bank balances - : | T loaset 151445
Total assets T T - 4752580 3,006,063
_ Liabilities _ . . _ ‘ R X
Insurance contracts fiabilities ' ' .23 ' ' 2,401,988 1,022,646
Amounts payable undar deposit administration cortracts _ o 24 . 216,675 . .163,211
Claims reported and claims handling expenses . N : 128,926 110,529
Revaluation of unit-linked advances - _ - S  9p44 -
Defsrred income tax | ° - o % - - 36,000
Crediitors arising from reassurance arrangements o . L s 83,269
Other payables : S % 837217 | 448,169
Total liabilities - T ' T ' 342567 2,764,724
 Net assets K S - S 1,327,317 931,339

The financial statéments on pages 33 to 54 were approved by the Board of Directors on 22 March 2007 and signed an its behaif by:

John P N Simba : L - Andrew Greenwood

Chairman - . S _ o : Chief Executive
22 March 2007 - : : . 22 March 2007
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COMPANY BALANCE SHEET -
" As at 31 Decemnber 2006 _
' ' 2006 2005

_ Note Shs‘000 $hs'000
Gapital emplbyed L ' N '
Share capital 10 240,000:, 240,000
Share premium 10 364,431 364,431
Retained eamings _ 639,341 614,195
Transfer to life funds 11 {297,001} (297,001)
Proposed dividends 12 69,120 57,600
Shareholders” funds 1,016,891 979,225
Represented by:
Assets . S
Preperty and equipment 13 (k) 341 -
Investment proparty 15 6,000 -
Invesiment in subsidiaries 16 1,010,212 1.01.0,21 2
Investment in associates 17. 8,356 .
Other receivables ‘ 20 112,640 - . 15,528
Land and development 39,825 _' -
Current income tax . 13,680 13,680
Cash and bank balances . 13475 5,925 -
Total assats - 1,204,528 - 1045343
Liabilifies - _
Other payables 26 188,638 66,118
Total liabilities 183,638 66,118
Net assets . © 1,015891.. 979,225

The finaricial statements on pages 33 to 54 were approved by the Beard of Directors on 22 March 2007 and signed on its behalf by:

John P N Simba
Chairman -
- 22 March 2007

Andrew Gree:iwuud
Chief Executive
22 March 2007
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GROUP STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the year ended 31 December 2006 L _ _ _
' : ' Share - Share Transfer Revaluation Retained  Proposed Tota

Capital . Premium _Life Fund Reserve Eamings  Dividends
Nol:  SAs'000  SHs'00D Shs'000  Shs'000  Shs'000  Shs'000 Shs'000

Year ended 31 Decemhermz.(.)os R

- Atstartof year - _ . L. 240,000 . 364,431 (297,001) 663 443051 48000 799,144
Profit for the year o ' - - - 176,605 - 176,605
Share of associate's revaluation surpius - - - - 3500 - - 3,590
Dividends: : _ _ _ ' ' L -
Proposed final for 2005 _ 2 - (57,800) 57,600 -
Final for 2004 paid ~ ~ 2 - - - - (48,000) (48,000)

- Atend of year = - C 240,000 36443 (207,001} . 4,253 - 562,056 57,600 831,339

Year ended 31 December 2006

At start of year o . 240,000 364,431 (297,001) 4253 562,056 57,600 931,339
Profit for the year ' S - - - 450395 - 450395 -
Transfer to ghareholders’ funds - : 11 - 243,317 - 243,517 - R
Revaluation of buildings held ' ) ' N _ o ' ' .

- at amortised cost co _ - - - 1364 - - 1364
Share of associates revaiuation gai on - . . ' . : .
freehold land and buildings : : - R - 2,598 - - 2,598

~ Share of associates deferred tax gain - . {779) - L)
Dividends: = o ' _ o o . : -

 Proposed final for 2006 A - - <o 1200 920 -
Final for 2005 paid R 12 S - - - (57,600) (57,600)

- Atend of year 240000 364431 (53,684) 7436 700014 69,120 1327317

T T T .
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" COMPANY STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31 December 2006

" Proposed - Total.

Share -~ Share  Transfer. Retained
. Capital Premium . LifeFund  Famings  Dividends

Note Shs'00  $hs'000 . Shs’000  Shs'000 _ Shs’'000  Shs'000
Year ended 31 Decembier 2005 -
At start of the year 240,000 384,431 (297,001 671,795 48,000 1027225
Dividends: ' o -
Proposed final for 2005 - o L2 - - {57,600y - 57,600 -
Final for 2004 paid ' ' - - - - .{48,000) -(46,000)
At end ofyear 240,000 © 364,431  (297,001) 614,195 57,600 079,225
Year ended 31 December 2006
At start of the year . - 240,000 '364.431 (297,001) 614,195 57,600 879,225
Profit for the year - - - A6 - 94266
Dividends: .
Proposed final for 2006 ] _ - - - {69,120 69,120 -
Final for 2005 paid , 12 - - - - (57,800}  (57,600)
At end of year 240000 364431  (297,001) 639,341 69,120 1,01589
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GROUP CASH FLOW STATEMENT
For the vear ended 31 December 2006

2006 2005
) o Note . Shs'000 Shs'000 _
" Operating activities . _ ‘ . o ' S
© - Cash generated from operations . e o 30 o T 487,179 _ 317,626

" Intgrestincome S o : . : B 179118 47,373
Tacpad - _ . _ aan) - e07e)
Net cash from operating at;iivities, o = - o o . mﬁm
Investing activities _ . .

"~ Purchase of property and equipment - . 138 o (29.475)° (14,797}
Purchase of quoted shares - ' ' - ' 18 ._ (202,3395 {265 666)
Purchase of government securities | o o (295,008 (666,045
Mortgags loans advanced - I @a20n  @aTes
Repayments of.miortgage loans ' . - - 19 L _ 16,635 C 17,584
Net policy toans advanced . : ' o ' {136,688 (16,792)
Pracseds from dispoealofim.re'stmént property” I - } S i 241,000
Proceeds from the sale of government securities C o 20,950 539,215
Proceeds from disposal of property and éq’uipm‘ent - o - E o o 1,357
Praceeds from disposal of quoted shares - ' - " #9586 - 111,708
Dividend received from aséociate_ o _ : - - 5,995
Purchase of software . . s Y (4,864)
Net cash used in Investing aclivities . _ . ' T 673131) (76,040)
Finaneing aélivilies _ _ _ - .
Dividends paid i ' : _ ' _ (57,6000 {48,000)
- T ' 76000  (48,000)
(Decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents : R ' ' ' {85,155) . 320,167
Movement .in cash and cash equivélents at start of year
At the start of the year ' - ' S 470808 . 150741
(Dgcreése)/[ncraas’e_ in casf and cash equivalents - - _ ' _ . : ' . (85,155). 320,167

Mendofyeas . o o - ' 385753 - 470908

H ||. T I |'||]T ______ | - | _’_ e
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Busmess segment information

NOTES TO THE EINANGIAL STATEMENTS.

The core activity of the Group is.in the carrying out of long ferm msurance business. The Group also has mterests in an investment cumpany, a general
insurance business and a company involved i the develupment and sale of plais.” : :

Investments/ ]
Long-term ~ General © Sale of
- Instirance business Coplots 2006

- Shs'000 _ Shs'000 _Shs'000 ~  Shs'000
Year ended 31 Decemher 2006
Gross premium ingome 1,336,908 - - - 1,396,905
Net premium incoms 1,248,195 . - o 1,248,185 -
Other income 464,708 303,139 86,415 854,262

Investment income T 424326 (20,314) T 404012 |

Other income { 40,382 ‘ 2745 © 6,149 129,276

Share of assaciate's profit - T sl 320,974
Audited account _ : Rl
Segment inflows 1,712,903 g4 Wa5 2102457
Segment outflows {1,438,500) . (121,021) (57,782) {1,617,303)
Profit before income tax 274,403 182,118 28,632 485,153
Income tax expense - (3.672) . } {3.672)
Net profit for the year . 274,403 178,446 28632 481481
Segment assets 3,521,179 " 1,055,080 176,326 4,752,585
Segment fighilities 3,075,011 240,54 100708 3,425,261 -
Capital expenditure T 32,754 - B <X £
Depreciation 21438 - - 21,438
Year entied 31 December 2005
Gross premium income 1,168,582 -
Net premium income 1,031,417 -
Other income © 282,969 - REIE: S

investment income ‘ 232,057 | F (2930 + : L |

Other income 50,912 N5 N i 119,355 _

Share of assmlatesproﬂt ]_ - ‘ ' 199,490 . 199,500
Segme_nt inflows " 1,314,386 191,318 63,604 1,569,398
- Segment outflows -{1,314,386) (49,289 (30,379)  (1,394,063)
Profit before income tax . 142,029 33,316 175,345
income iax credit/{expense) - (2:278) 3,538 1,260 .
Net profit for the year - 138,751 36.85¢ 176,605
Segrnent assets - 2.772,750 814,799 108,514 3,696,063
Segment liahilities ©2542,490 163,998 58,236 2,764,724
Capital expenditure 14,851 146 - 14,797

474

Depreciation

15,750

43 16,267
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS cont.

2006 2005
__shs'000 © Shs000 .

2 Prem|um income : :
. The pnnmpal activity of the Group is the underwriting of Iong ~ferm. II’]SUTaﬂCB business as defined hy the Insurance Act. Premium income can be
'analysed between the twu mairi classes as folfows: : : :

-‘New busginess

Recurring = : o _ . _ _ :
individual life © . : - - _ © 158341 148,354 .
. Group business o ' _ . ' o _ . BRTTT 43,463 -
" Single promiums’ ‘ S : : - o ' :
Individual lifs o _ 21,439 " 1,608
Group business ) B ' : ) 189,065 ’ 129,538
Tofal new business T . R ' T 434,422 322,963

_ Renewal recurring _ _ o _ :
" Individual Life T . o N _ o 837,180 | 681,328

Group business : : _ - 125306 - . 164,291
Total renewal premium income : ' _ 062486 - 845619
Total premiim income ' ) - . B T 1,395,908 1,168,582
. 2006 2005
Shs’000 . Shs'000
3 Investment return _ _ D : _
Interest from Govemment Securities - : : _ -~ 119,726 98977
Interest from bank deposit - ' : : . _ 19,290 15,774
Interest from loan - : L . 30645 31,692
Dividends from listed entifies . o - 19,555 10,352
Rental income from investment properties o ) 48415 39,799
livestment expenses ' o 42572) - {21,089)
Realised loss on disposal of investment property T - _ ' - : {25,000)
Investment properties fair value loss {Nate15) : S ' _ {38,000} i {37,000
Quoted shares (Note 18) _ _ : : 246353 - 104,691
i 7 - ' 304,012 29,126
2006 2005
_ i Shs’000 __ Shs'000
4 Otherincome S : I
. Sale of plots . . o : : : 72450 - - - 57426
.. Debt recovary o . : _ T 198 400
Profit commission - : ' 2 T ' ' 4140 ' 16,119
Miscellaneous income . - v . _ _ - 2899 . 10,742
Impairment of car loans/debiors . ’ : o : - {5,440). . -
Fees on senvices and deposit admlmstratmn contracts S 2,795 373
Gain on disposal : - . : C 13347 - 53
‘ ' : N - ' 42389 85,591

i T i e e
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'NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS con.

T S—

. 2006 2005

" She’000 Shs'ga0

Operating expenses ’ ) :

QOther expenses include: ) o _ ) . :

Staff costs - o T 191,206 157,148

Amortisation and deprecfatibn_ {Notes 13 and 14) - E - - n2eT - 16,267
Fegs for managerial and administrative services R ' ' ' . 8en . 20831
Auditor's remuneration ‘ . 2,250 | 27731
Tax audit : : ' : SR " 268 .

Legal . _ ' . _ .| 1,318, -
Actuarial _ _ : ' _ s " 6,075 18,058’
Repairs and maintenance éxpendituré o . 1,903 1212

Impairment provision on mortgage foans ' o : 677 - -

Premium tax and stamp duty . S : : . 16,606 17,904

2006 2005

- _Shs'000 Shs'000

Discontinued operations

On 31 December 2003, the group transferred its general insurance to APA insurance Limited. For comparatwe purposes dunng 2006 this has been

accourtted for as the cost of discontinued operations and is comprised of:

Provisions for outstanding claims on discontinued uperatlons . : 53,561 ' 2,891

Provisicns on commissions of discontinued operations - - 12,000

Warranties - _ S - - 12,512

Provision for expenses on discontinued operations : _ : R . 3973 ’ -

Provision for guarantees on discontinued Gperations ' 43,904 -

impairment charge on reinsurance receivables S _ 10,393 - -

111,87 27 AD3.
2006 - 2005
_ Shs'000 Shs'000 -

Policyholter benefits - '

" Gross death and disability claims : ' . o 190,123 213,085
Maturity and survival benefits . oL ) 161,166 _ 150,339
Policy surrenders ' o T 89,235 54,294
interest declared to deposit admlnlsiratlon funds . : : 3,086 . 7,721
Change in actuarial value of insurance contract liabilities S ' 479,342 405,636

- ' T 950,952 845,075

- 2006 2005
- Shs’000 Shs’000

Staff costs ' '

Staff costs include the following: - .
Retirement benefit costs o _ _ T 9899 12,351
Social security benefit costs B : . 485 565 -

2006 2005

. | _8hs'000 - Shs'000
Income fax (charge)/credit o :

Curren income tax - ) : - BT (12,890) - -

* Deferrsd income tax (Note 25) ' : ' _ - 16428
Current year tax credit =~ - _ - T 3,538
Share of Associates' tax (Note 17) . o ) o . - (3672 {2,278).

. : : (3,672} © 1,260

The tax on the group's profit before incore tax differs from the theoretical amount that \nould arise using the statuiory tax rate as foiiowé:

1
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NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS cont

13 (b) Company property and equipment

Year ended 31 Decermber 2006:

Fitfings & " Total
Equipment ,
She'0O0  Shs'0oo
Gaost or valuation . e . i . ‘
At start of year : S 3 o : C-
Transfer from Mae Properties Ltd : ‘ A £V 182
Additions o S . ) ) 378 - 378
Atendof year ) . ’ - : ) 860 560 -
Depreciation ) : : :
At start of year - : - I ' : - - : -
Transfer fom Mae Properties Lid . ' : : o ' 1758 175
. Charge for the year, ‘ _ S ' = ' 44 44
' Atendof year - B N . . . ' 219 219
Net book amount: _ :
" At31 December 2006 . - ) S 4
2006 2005
‘ 3 Shs'0e0 - Shs'000
" 14 Intangible Assets {Soffware) ' :
Cost ' : . . ) _ :
At start of the year - ’ : o 4884 . -
Additions o : » o "2,573 4,864
At end of year . T T . . 7437 4,864
. Bmortisation . : - . . .

At start of the year _ S : . 1,216 _ -
Charge for the year L : ' T 1,859 1,216
Aendotyear - . R T 3iE 1,216
Net carrying amount B . ' - : ' 4362 1,648

Company . Group
. 2008 - C . 2005 2006 : - 2005
) - . -Shs'000. . She’000- - Shs'000 - Shs’000
15 Investment property : ' ' S I

At start of year S o . 471,000 774,000
Transfer from Mae Properties ' S ) o © 8,000 T - ) - -
Reciassification from property and equipment (note 13) : - - . 6000 . -
Fair value loss : : ) ' - ) ' - {38,000} ' {37,000)
Disposals ' N . ' - - . - {266,000)

At end of year - ) ) ) ) . 6,000 o -439,000 471,000
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2006 2005
L _ Shareholding Shs'000 - ~ SNs'000
16 Investment in subsidiary companies - Company . -

Pan Africa Life Assurance Limited 100% 331,203 331,203

PA Securities Limited 100% 679,002 679,009

- —' 3 1,010,212 71,010,212

Company ' . Group
2006 2005 2006 2005
$hs'000 . She0o - Shs'000 Shs'000

[nvestment in associated company i .

At start of year _ - - 363,805 169,078

Transfer from Mae Properties Lid 8,089 - . - -

Share of results before tax: 267 - - 320974 199,500

Share of revaluation surplus - - 1,819 3,590

Share of tax - - - (3672 (2,278)

Dividends received . _ - {7,195) {5,995}

" Atend of period 8356 - 675,821 " 363,895
. : 2006 : 2005

Associated companies comprise ] Principal activity Shareholding Shareholding

APAInsurance Limited General insurance - 38.97% 39.97%

Runda Water Limited Water distribution 24.90% 24.90%

APA Insurance and Runda water limited are incorporated in kenya:

. i 2006 2005

. , Shs’000 Shs'000

Financial assels at fair value through profit or loss : '

At start of year 490,082 . 231,433

Additions 292,339 265,666

Fair valug gains 211,321 104,691

Disposals {68,596) {111,703)

Atend of year 926,146 490,082

2006 2005
: Shs'000  Shg'000

Mortgage loans i

At start of year 94 964 80,190

Accrued interest 1,502 7,623

Loans advanced * - " 24,291 24,735

Loan repayments (16,635) {17.584)

~ At and of year B 104,122 . 94,964

Impairment: )

Atstartof year 5075 1,006 -

Reclassified from gther payables B 1,288

Charge fer the year ' - 677 . 2,787

T - 5,752 5.075
_ . 9B370 89,889

Maturity profile of mortgage foans:

Loans mahuring: ' . -
Within 1 year 15,222 18,611
in 1-D years 36,848 42082
In over 5 years 52,052 32,271

104,122 94,964

Loans at: :

Market rate 15,017 16,990

49

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS cont.

Inclucled-in mortgage loans is KShs. 49,623,744 to employees.
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Company ! Group
2006 ' 2005 2006 2005
o Shs'000 Shs’000 Shs’000 Shs'000 -
Other receivables - -
Debtors and prepayments - 1,687 1,404 58,396. | 76,639
“Amounts due from related parties (Note 313 - 27,927 14,122 12,870 - 10,618
Rent outstanding .- - 33,581 16,521
Plot debtors 83,026 . 83,026 ° ' -
Dther non-current assets - - 8,040 9,153
: i 112640 15,028 196,813 112,931
2006 2005
- : $hs'000 Shs'000
Government securities '
Treasury bills and bonds maturing: . :
- Within 1 year N7 377 263,485
~ -In1-5years . 685,627. 622,057
. - Adter 5 years 389,815 228,200
ST 1,392,819 . 1113742
2006 2005
% %
nghted average sﬁectwe mterest rates
The followmg table summarlses the wmgmed average effective interast rates at the year end on the prlnclpal interest-bearing mves1ments
Govemment securifies _ 8 10
Mortgage loans and commercial paper 12
Deposits with financial institutions B 3
Policy loans 14 - 14
2008 2005
. : : Shs’000 . 5hs’000
Insurance contract liabilities -
As at 1 January 1822646 . 1,717,046
Prior year adjustment - {200,036)
Change in policyholder liabilities 479,342 392,755
Surplus not avaitable for distribution T 12,881
: 2,401,988 1,922, 645
11 [T [ [T |
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24 Amounts payahle under depusrl administration contracts
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-coni..

2006
Shs'000

2005
15000

The liabfiities of ihe company in respect of funds managed under deposit administration oontracts are shown inclusive of inferest accumulated 1031
December. Interest was declared and credited to the customer accounts at a weighted average rate of 12.5% for the year (2005: 11%).”

As at 1 January - 163,21 187,470
Contributions received 419 25,403
Rengfits paid . {19,533) 41,333}
Interest credited o the fund 31,086 Al
At 31 December 216,675 163,211
2006 2005
$hs'000 Shs'000

Deferred income tax

Deferred tax is cakoulated, in full, on all temporary differences under the liability methoc usmg [ pnncnpal taxrate of 30% {2005: 30%;). Tha movemant

on the deferred income tax account is as follows:

. (5,068)

Al start of year 10,360
Profit and loss account (Note 9} 3 o {16,428)
At end of year - (6,068). {6,068)

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities and deferred income tax E.hargef(credit) in the profit and loss account ere attributable to the following ite_ms:

Over/(Under) Charged/
1 Jan provision . (credited). 31 Dec
2006  inprioryears  toprofit & loss 2006
-Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000_
Property and equipment 34,220 {40,607) 535 {5,852}
investment property fair value gaing {4,500) - 600 -~ (3,900)
Quoted shares - fair value gain 29,178 209 73,558 - 102,946
Provisions {68,BBE) 1,082 (43,760) {111,364}
Tax losses carried forward } (210,739) {247 879 (‘_I 78,583) {637,201
T (220,527) - {287,195) (147,649) (695,371)
Deferred income tax riot recognised * 251,359 250,295 147,648 .. 549,303
Pan Africa Life Assurance Limited 1 171,038 204,037 133851 - 508,726
PA Securities Limited - 6,339 71,846 28,185
Mae Preperties Limited i ) - {1,082} 4,316 - 3234
Pan Africa Insurance Haidings Limited 80,321 41,001 (12,164) 109,158
Deferred income tax or the balance sheet 30,832 '(36,900) - (6,068) -
. Company Group
2006 2605 2006 ' 2005
Shs’000 Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000
Otier payables '
Rent deposits S . 25136 5,655
Amounts due fo rélated parties (Note 31) 93,170 18,196 © 3,304 4,050
Warranties Co- - 28,018 28,018
Unclaimed dividends 23,328 17402 23,328 17,402
Provision for dt:tsténding claims on discontinued operations - - 53,561 -
Provision for guarantees on diseomtinued operaucns - - 43,904 -
Other creditors and accruals 72,140 30,520 459,966 - 393,044
188,638 66,118 637,217 448,189
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS cornit.

(f) Key managernent compensation

56
PAN AFRICA LIFE'S BRANCH ijETAI'LS

l-iead Dffice

Pan Africa Life Assurance Limited
Pan Aftica House, Kenyatta Avenue
P0.Box 44041, Nairobi 00100
Tel:  020-247600/253041/2781000
0722 2069001
0793 418807
SMS helpline number: 0720 332000

Branch Details

Eldoret KVDA Plaza, Oloo/Utali Street
P08 596, 30100 '
Tel: 053-2061447
gidoret@pan-africa.com

' Embu. Barclays Bank Building, Kenyatta Highway '

P.0.Box 1804, 60100 Embu
Tel: 068-30759
embu@pan-africa.conr

Kisii- ) . Shabana Buildéng
P.0.Box 288, 40200 Kisii
Te:058-30946
" kisii@pan-africa,com

Kisumu Al-Imran Plaza, Oginga Odinga Road
P.0.Box 1884, 40100 Kisumu
Tei: 057-2020780

kisumu@pan-africa.com

Machzkos  Red Gross Building
P.0.Box 1852, 90100
Tal: 044-21484
 machakos@pan-africa,com

Meru Meru Mwalimu Plaza, Moi Avenus
PO.Box 1323, 60200 '
Tel: 064-30658
meru@pan-africa.éum

"

Nairohi Mega

Makuru

Nyeri

Thika

2006 - 2005

Ambalat House, Nkurumah Road
R0.Box 90383, 80100 Mombasa
Tel: 041-2223316

mombasa@pan-africa.com

. Pan Africa House, Kenyatta Avenue

PQ.Box 4404100100
Tel: 020-247600
palaleitycertre@pan-africa com

Liniafric House, Koinange Street
P0.Box 44041, 00100 Nairod
Tel: 020 210680/676
mega@pan-africa.com

Giddo Plaza, Nairobi/Etdoret Highway

PO Box 15163, 201060 Nakuru. -
Tel: 061-2215858

nakuru@pan-africa.com

NDCU House

P.0.Bex 816, 10100
Tel: 061-2630204
nyeri@pan-africa,com

Thika Arcade, Kenyatta Highway
P.0.Box 1144, 01000

Tel: 067-221123
thika@pah-africa.cnm

T T T
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31 Related party transactions

- {a) Mortgage loans to former Directors and companies related o them
i} Loans at concessionary rates

. 2006 . 2005 .
_ N E L Shs'000  $hs000
_ Principal amount ' - . S S 8,195 8,551
Interest on loang ' B o . 864 1,398
’ 9,059 10,549
2006 : - 2005
B : - . ShsOC 5he000
iy Loans at market rates
Principal amount _ o ; : 10,661 10,661
Interest or loans ' . - : . oo o 8,258 3,258
’ : : 13,919 13,919
The amounts In (i) and {ii) above relate to foans to directors who relinquished their directorships in July 2001,
{b) Mortgage loans to current directors at coneessiunary rate )
: - 2006 2005
) g : o  Shs000 Shs'000
Principal amount o 7 - ‘ 3,279 338
: 3,27% - 3,386

{c} Insurance fransactions with related parties :
In the ordinary course of business the group receives and cedes premium fo related companies, on terms similar to those extended to third parties.
The failawmg transactions were entered into during the year: .

2006 2005

» N Shs.'000 $hs'000

African Life Assurance Company Limited - Reassurance recoveries ' - I - 16,869

" (d) Amounts due from related parties )
- : Company - “ 7 Group

" 2006 2005 2006 2005

_ Shs'000 . 5hs'000 _ Shs'000 $hs'000

African Life Assurance Company Limited ' . - 4,130 6,338
APA Insurance Limited _ o : . - ' 2,941 2,941

Sanlam Limited I : - e 2,318 -

Runda Waier Limited s - 18 - % - 1

PA Sacurities Limited : . 27,307 14,122 L. T

Staff . . e : - 660 -

Hubris Holdings Limited . o - .- : 2,200 - -

Former directors and staff © o804 - 604 1,323

T - : 27927 1412 12870 10618

() Amounts due to related parfies
: Gom:pany - Group

2006 2005 2006 2005

Shs'000 - Shs'00C - © °  Shs'000 Shs'C00

APA Insurance Limited _ ) i - - 1,391 1,676

Pan Africa Life Assurance Limited 30,543 181% - - . - -

Mae Properties Limited . _ 62827 S o - -

Runda Water Limited ' - S 1913 ‘ -

- Former directors and staff ~ 234 - 2374 2,314
—_— : : . : 9554 18,196 G678 - 4,050
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(f) Key manageinent compensaiinn,

2005.

2006
o $hs.'000 Shs'000
-Salaries and other short-term employment benefits 112 55,500
-Post-employnient benefits 6,492 8,075
B 47,604 64,584
‘{g) Directors’ remunefatibn 2006 L2005
o Shs.'000 “Shs'000
27,832 25,960

f
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i ADMINISTRATION

Execulive Commnittes
Andrew Greenwood
Stephien Kamanc_!a
James Muiruﬁ

Sharcn Maviala -
Joseph Wamwea

Divisiq:ial Manager
" Luke Magamba

Deputy Divisional Managers
Jane Ntufu '

Francis Qgwel

Martin Nzemo

Linda Were

Jack Kionga

Lucy Munjuga

Unit Leaders
Samson Mwangi
David Njuguna
Priscilla Thuo
Gwen Niirg -
Shifring Simwa

- Rita Waweru
lprahim Qlolo’
Samuel Kuyoh
Kennedy Nﬁrﬁi

Sales Managers -
NAndhoga
T Amina
JAmunga -

M Kiragit

P Kitela

G Kubai

P Mbugua
.B Mureithi

T Swangoh

H Mucamba
. J Mbindye
JTsimbiri

~ CA(SA), CA (AUS)

MBA, BA, FCCA (UK}, ICSA {UK)
BSc, ACII, AlIK, ACIAtd, ACS *
LLB, Dip {KSL), CPS (K|

MBA, BSc, Dip CS, CISA, Unix ACE

BSc, CPA (K), CPS, DIP IMIS

BSc

BA

MBA, FCII, FIIK, ACIAh
BSc Actuarial

B Admin, ACII

BSc & CPA (K)

BSt, CPA (K), GFA - 1
BEd '

 IBA (Marketing)

BA, FLMI, ACS, UND
Dip CS
BSG
LLB
BEd

© MCom

BEd
-BEd
MEd
BSt
BEd
BEd
BBM, Dip Banking

MEA, BEd

BEd

Chief Executive _

General Ménager - Financg

General Manager — Corporate Business
Company Secretary ’
Divisicnal Manager IST

Finance

Regicnal Sales Manager — Eastern
Regional Sales Manager —Western

. Corperate Business Manager

Actuarial
Operations .
Head of Operations (PA Securities)

Premium Administration — Banks

- 'Hnance

Customer Service:— Back Office
Commercial Pay Point Manager
Fremiurn Administration - TSC

IST

Corporate Business

Policy Administration - Govemment
Training

Mombasa
Nakusu
Eldoret
Nyeri
Thika
Menu

' Machakos

Embu

Kisumu

Kisit

Nairobi Mega
Nairobi City-Centre



56 .

PAN AFRICA L_iFE’_S BRANCH DETAILS
Hea_ct Office

Pan Africa Lite Assurance Limited
" Pan Affica Houss, Kenyatta Averue
 POBox 44041, Nairobi 00100
el 020-247600/253041/2781000
(722 206900/1 '
0733 418807
SMS helpling number: 072[}_ 6532000

Branch . Details

| Edoret KVDA Plaza, Oloo/Utalii Street
' )  P0.Box 596, 30100 ‘
el 053-2061447
-el_doret@pan-amca.com'

_Embu_' ) Barclays Bank Building, Kenyatta Higtway '

P.0.Box 1804, 60100 Embu
Tel:068-30789
. embu@pan-africa.conm

Kisii . Shabana Building
P0.Box 288, 40200 Kisii
Tel:058-30946 -

’ kigii@par-africa.com

Kisumu - Ai-Imran Plaza, Oginga Odinga Road®
' P.0.Box 1884, 40100 Kisumu '

Tel: £57-2020780

kisum@pan-africa.com.

Machakos - Fied Cross Bufiding
P.0.Box 1852, 90100
Tel: 044-21484

machakes@pan-africa.com

Meru Meru Mwalimy Plaza, Mo| Avenue -

PL.Box 1329, 60200
Tel: 064-30658

meru@pan-africa.com

Mombasa -

7
Gentre

Nairobi Mega

Nakuru

Wyerj .

Thika

T

Ambalai' House, Nkurumah Road

P0.Box 90383, 80100 Mombasa

Tel: 041-2223316

. mombasa@pan-africa.com

. Pan Africa House, Kenyatta Avenue

P.0.Box 44041,00130
Tel: 020-247600
palalcitycentre@pan-afiica.com

Uniafric Hduse, Koinange Street
P.0.Box 44041, Q0100 Nairohi

" Tel: 020 210680/676

meqa@pan-africa.com

Gitdo Plaza, Nairobi/Eldoret Highway

P.O.Box 15163, 26100 Nakuiu

- Tel: 051-2215858

nakuru@pan-africa.com

NDCU House . | ;

P.0.Bex 618, 10100
Tel: 061-2030204
nyeri@pan-africa.com

Trika Arcade, Kenyatta Highway
B0 Box 1144, 01000

el 067-221123

thika@pan-africa.com

i




